
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Date: Monday, 4 November 2024 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Council Chamber, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 

To view the meeting please paste the following into your browser's address bar: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT WALTON COTTAGE EDUCATION 

TRUST, 597 STRETFORD ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M16 
9BX   

 

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

1 - 124 

3.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   

 
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be 

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered 
at this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

 
 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 
 

 
Membership of the Committee 

 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee - Monday, 4 November 2024 

   
 

 

Councillors B. Brotherton, S. J. Haughey and J. Holden. 

 
Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer 

Tel: 0161 912 4221 
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk  

 
This agenda was issued on Thursday, 24 October 2024 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford, 

Manchester, M32 0TH  
 

WEBCASTING 
  
This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 

website and / or YouTube channel https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil 
The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt 

items. 
 
If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to 

being filmed. By entering the body of the Committee Room you are also consenting to 
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for 
webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or 

if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email 

democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk  
 
Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to 

photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic 
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please 

contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you 
intend to do this or have any other queries. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil
mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:   4th November 2024 
Report for:   Decision: Determination of Application  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT WALTON COTTAGE EDUCATION TRUST, 597 
STRETFORD ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M16 9BX 
 

 
Summary 
 

 
Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an 
application for a new premises licence in respect of Walton Cottage Education Trust, 
597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9BX having regard to 
representations received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee; 
 

(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions. 

(ii) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as 
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and 
promote the licensing objectives; or 

(iii) To reject the application. 
 

 
   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:    Ursula Smith - Licensing Officer.   
Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 
Appendices:  
A) Application for a New Premises Licence  
B) Photographs of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert  
C) Additional Conditions proposed by applicant during consultation. 
D) Representations 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

mailto:Licensing@trafford.gov.uk


 
1.0 APPLICATION 
 
1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended 

to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 
 

• The sale of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

• Regulated entertainment 

• The provision of late night refreshment 
 

This application was submitted by: Walton Cottage Education Trust in respect 
of 597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9BX 
 

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following hours: 
 

 
Live Music – Indoors 
 
Thursday: 23.00 – 23.30 
Friday and Saturday: 23.00 – 01.30 
 
 
Recorded Music – Indoors 
 
Thursday: 23.00 – 23.30 
Friday and Saturday: 23.30 – 01.30 
 
 
Late Night Refreshment – Indoors 
 
Thursday: 23.00 – 23.30 
Friday and Saturday: 23.00 – 01.30 
 
 
Alcohol – On 
 
Thursday: 18.00 – 23.00 
Friday: 18.00 – 01.00 
Saturday: 15.00 – 01.00 
Sunday: 12.00 – 21.00 
 
 
Opening Hours: 
 
Monday to Wednesday: 9.00 – 18.00 
Thursday: 9.00 – 23.30 
Friday and Saturday: 9.00 – 01.30 
Sunday: 9.00 – 21.30 
 

            
 
 
 

Page 2



 
1.3 The application has been properly made. However, the blue notices and 

newspaper advertisement incorrectly advertised what was being applied for. 
The management team agreed that the newspaper advertisement could be 
accepted, but that the blue notices needed to be amended, and the 
consultation period re-started. The application including consent of DPS and 
plan, has been attached as Appendix A.   

 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: ‘Walton Cottage Trust is a 

registered Charity. People will attend via invitation only or as friends of Walton 
Cottage Education Trust e.g. birthday parties/small celebrations/members 
events/charity.’    
 
 

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 
 
3.1     The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional       
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing objectives as 
required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003.  They are listed below and will be 
attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:  

 
1. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The 

training shall be written into a programme ongoing and under constant review 
and shall be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called 
upon.  
 

2. All staff shall be trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 
and in regards to the terms and conditions of this licence. Such training should 
include the prevention of sales of alcohol to underage persons, and the 
challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises.  
 

3. Records pertaining to such training shall be kept / be accessible at the 
premises at all times, shall be updated every 6 months and shall be made 
immediately available for inspection at the premises to council and / or police 
officers on request.  
 

4. Alcohol sales will be predominantly for prebooked invited guests.  
 

5. A CCTV system shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling 
frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition.  
 

6. The CCTV system shall continually record and cover areas where alcohol is 
kept for selection and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities. It shall operate during all times when customers remain on 
the premises.  
 

Page 3



7. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with correct date 
and time stamping and shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or an authorized officer of the council throughout the preceding 31 day 
period.  
 

8. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system, shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are 
open to the public.  
 

9. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorized council officer 
recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 

10. CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorized officer of the 
council.  
 

11. Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be 
prominently displayed in the premises.  
 

12. The premises shall upload a zero-tolerance policy in relation to illegal drugs.  
 

13. A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be 
maintained and kept for a rolling period of 12 months. The register shall record 
all incidents which may have occurred which are relevant to the supply of 
alcohol and the promotion of the licensing objectives. Such incidents shall 
include, but not be limited to, complaints made to the premises alleging 
nuisance or anti-social behavior by persons attending or leaving the premises 
and all refusals to sell alcohol.  
 

14. The register shall be readily available for inspection by an authorized person 
upon reasonable request.  
 

15. The premises licence holder shall not sell super strength beer, lager or cider 
with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This 
restriction shall not apply in respect of the specialist branded, premium priced, 
products - for example craft ales, local or micro brewery specialist products, 
boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer, lager or cider with an 
alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater.  
 

16. All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-
slippery and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly 
signed.  
 

17. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment 
and emergency plan in in place at all times.  
 

Page 4



18. Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, 
electrical installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to 
ensure their continued safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be 
kept and made available to an authorized officer of the licensing authority.  
 

19. Empty glasses and bottles shall be removed from public areas quickly and 
efficiently.  
 

20. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall 
be available on the premises.  
 

21. Disposal of Waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise shall be 
audible to neighbouring properties shall not occur between 19:00 hours and 
07:00 hours on the following day.  
 

22. No deliveries to the premises from commercial vehicle shall take place between 
19:00 and 06:00 on the following day.  
 

23. No person shall be allowed to leave the licensed area whilst in the possession 
of any open drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing 
any beverage.  
 

24. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or 
smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and ensure that there 
is no public nuisance. 
 

25.  Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or 
leaving the premises shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ 
exit.  
 

26. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where 
the only acceptable forms of identification are the following recognized 
photographic identification cards: a driving licence, a passport, a military 
identification card or a Proof of Age card carrying a ‘PASS’ logo.  
 

27. Notices advertising that the premises operates a “Challenge 25” scheme shall 
be displayed in a clear and prominent position.  
 

28. All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the 
premises daily register.  
 

29. All children under the age of 12 years shall be accompanied by an adult whilst 
on the premises after 7.00pm.  
 

Page 5



30. The premises licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure 
that all management and staff who are not personal licence holders are fully 
trained and briefed on the four licensing objectives and Challenge 25 and they 
are adhered to. 
 
   

 
3.2 The below conditions have been proposed by the applicant during the consultation   
period: 
 

• To reduce the hours to 12 (midnight) for the license on Friday and Saturday (inc 

Late night refreshments and recorded music). 

 

• Also to remove live music from the application. 

 

• They have also offered to check every hour up to the park area to assess the 

volume and close windows if necessary when regulated entertainment is taking 

place. 
 

 
 
4.0 CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in the consultation are; Greater 

Manchester Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health 
& Pollution Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office 
Immigration Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, 
Trading Standards and Public Health. 

 
4.2  Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, a representation was received 

from the Environmental Health team. This is attached as Appendix C. 
 
4.3 In response to the public consultation, the Licensing Authority received 38 

objections to the grant of the premises licence. These are attached as 
Appendix D. 

 
4.4 A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the 

applicant. 
  
4.5 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and 

date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their 
right to attend. 

            
 
5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are 

deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  They must 
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other 
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions 
must be given to the applicant.  
 

Page 6



5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be 
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application. 

 
5.3      The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant 

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and 
reasons should be given for any departure. 

 
5.4      There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date 

the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  
 
  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

We The Walton Cottage Education Trust 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

The Walton Cottage Education Trust 

597 Stretford Road 

 

Charity number: 306121 

 

Post town Manchester Postcode M16 9BX 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)    

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £30,000 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 9



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           
 

 

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name    

 

The Walton Cottage Education Trust 

 

Address 

 

597 Stretford Road 

Manchester 

M16 9BX 

 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Charity number - 306121 

Page 11



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

 

Charity  

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

A S   A  P         
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

 

Walton Cottage Trust is a registered Charity. People will attend via invitation only or as friends 

of Walton Cottage Education Trust e.g. birthday parties/small celebrations/members 

events/charity 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

Page 12



f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 16



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 17



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23:00       

      23:30 

Fri 23:00       Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

      01:30 

Sat 23:00       

      01:30 

Sun             

            

 

Page 18



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23:00       

      23:30 

Fri 23:00       Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

      01:30 

Sat 23:00       

      01:30 

Sun             

            

 

Page 19



G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 20



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 21



 I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23:00       

      23:30 

Fri 23:00       Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

      01:30 

Sat 23:00       

      01:30 

Sun             

            

 

Page 22



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur 18:00       Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

      23:00 

Fri 18:00       

      01:00 

Sat 15:00       

      01:00 

Sun 12:00       

      21:00 

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name Angela Francis 

Date of birth 28/04/1967 

Address 

 

1 Knutsford Avenue 

MANCHESTER 

 

Postcode M16 7SA 

Personal licence number (if known) 

PA090670 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

Trafford 

 

 

 

Page 23



K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

N/A 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 09:00       

      18:00 

Tue 09:00       

      18:00 

Wed 09:00       

      18:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

Thur 09:00       

      23:30 

Fri 09:00       

      01:30 

Sat 09:00       

      01:30 

Sun 09:00       

      21:30 

 

 

Page 24



M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

 

All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The training shall be 

written into a programme ongoing and under constant review and shall be made available to a 

relevant responsible authority when called upon. 

 

All staff shall be trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and in regards to 

the terms and conditions of this licence. Such training should include the prevention of sales of 

alcohol to underage persons, and the challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises. 

 

Records pertaining to such training shall be kept / be accessible at the premises at all times, 

shall be updated every 6 months and shall be made immediately available for inspection at the 

premises to council and / or police officers on request. 

 

Alcohol sales will be predominantly for prebooked invited guests. 

 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

 

A CCTV system shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal 

identification of every person entering in any light condition.  

 

The CCTV system shall continually record and cover areas where alcohol is kept for selection 

and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. It shall operate 

during all times when customers remain on the premises.  

 

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with correct date and time 

stamping and shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an authorized 

officer of the council throughout the preceding 31 day period.  

 

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, 

shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public.  

 

This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorized council officer recent data or 

footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  

 

CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorized officer of the council.  

 

Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently 

displayed in the premises.  

 

The premises shall upload a zero-tolerance policy in relation to illegal drugs.  

 

A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be maintained and 

kept for a rolling period of 12 months.  

 

The register shall record all incidents which may have occurred which are relevant to the 

supply of alcohol and the promotion of the licensing objectives. Such incidents shall include, 

but not be limited to, complaints made to the premises alleging nuisance or anti-social behavior 

by persons attending or leaving the premises and all refusals to sell alcohol.  
 

Page 25



The register shall be readily available for inspection by an authorized person upon reasonable 

request.  

 

The premises licence holder shall not sell super strength beer, lager or cider with an alcohol 

content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This restriction shall not apply in respect 

of the specialist branded, premium priced, products - for example craft ales, local or micro-

brewery specialist products, boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer, lager or 

cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater. 

 

c) Public safety 

 

All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and 

even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.  

 

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and emergency 

plan in in place at all times.  

 

Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical 

installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their continued 

safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made available to an 

authorized officer of the licensing authority.  

 

Empty glasses and bottles shall be removed from public areas quickly and efficiently.  

 

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available 

on the premises. 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

 

Disposal of Waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise shall be audible to 

neighbouring properties shall not occur between 19:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the following 

day.  

 

No deliveries to the premises from commercial vehicle shall take place between 19:00 and 

06:00 on the following day.  

 

No person shall be allowed to leave the licensed area whilst in the possession of any open 

drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any beverage.  

 

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking outside the 

premises do so in an orderly manner and ensure that there is no public nuisance. 

 

Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or leaving the premises 

shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ exit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



e) The protection of children from harm 

 

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are the following recognized photographic identification 

cards: a driving licence, a passport, a military identification card or a Proof of Age card 

carrying a ‘PASS’ logo.  

 

Notices advertising that the premises operates a “Challenge 25” scheme shall be displayed 

in a clear and prominent position.  

 

All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the premises 

daily register.  

 

All children under the age of 12 years shall be accompanied by an adult whilst on the 

premises after 7.00pm. 

 

The premises licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all 

management and staff who are not personal licence holders are fully trained and briefed on 

the four licensing objectives and Challenge 25 and they are adhered to. 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

Page 27



KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature Stephen Bartlett 

Date 05/09/2024 

Capacity Duly Authorised Agent 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

 

Innpacked Ltd 

Suite F8 

10 Whittle Road 

Ferndown Industrial Estate 

Post town Wimborne Postcode BH21 7RU 

Telephone number (if any) 01202 890030      

Page 28



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

PREMISESLICENCE@INNPACKED.COM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

Page 29



community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 
8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

Page 30



premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 

passport to copy]. 

 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

Page 31



 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 

Page 32



or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence.  

 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 

bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

Page 33



To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  

 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

 

Page 34

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



be
at

pl
as

s 
cC

TV
 

O
o 

R
. 

re
cu

nt
e key 

teye
e Chu

she 

ste
eg

e 

ta
 

Jam
os Cr

cun
cl 

Fic
er 

no
tto

 
sca

e 

bab cha
n 

Ccu p
k G

t 

M16
 

9BX
 

M
A

N
C

H
ES

TE
R

 
597 

St
re

tf
or

d 
Ro

ad 
The 

W
alt

on
 

Co
tta

ge
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 

Tru
st 

to
 

P
age 37

John Crockard
Polygonal Line



The Walton Cottage Education Trust 
597 Stretford Road 
MANCHESTER 
M16 9BX 

3mx2m 
male 

Male 

9Linc 

Backmony 

6i44BC;m 

Koy 

Racint 

Capictiy 
cCTV 

Eree glass 

P
age 38

John Crockard_1
Polygonal Line



bre
rk gla
ce OA

re 
Gq

up
m

et 

T
1 

B
5m

*2
m

 

LC
prc

H ) 

rm
 

nen
e 

O
E

C
e
 

S
to

rc
o

e 

L
L

a
c
q

e
 ro

o
m

 

he
ali

er 

2
x

||
-
n

g
 

1
2

S
aX

2
m

 

sal 

L
ic

t 44m
 

25m
 

M16
 

9BX
 

M
A

N
CH

ES
TE

R 
597 

St
re

tfo
rd

 
Ro

ad 
The 

W
att

on
 

Co
tta

ge
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 

Tru
st 

P
age 39

John Crockard_2
Polygonal Line



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Amended Blue Notice 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



Newspaper Advertisement: 

 

 

 

Page 42



REP 22 – Environmental Health 

 

 

 

Page 43



 

 

 

 

Page 44



Trafford Council – Environmental Health (Pollution Team) 
 
Representation to Application for a premises licence - Walton Cottage 
Education Trust 
 
Schedule of Amendments and Conditions to satisfy an Objection to the 
granting of the Licence  
 
Amendments to the proposed hours of the operating schedule: 

 
- All live music provision to be removed from the application 

 
- Regulated entertainment (recorded music, indoors), to only be provided on 

the ground floor.  Thursday hours to be removed.  Friday and Saturday finish 
time to be amended to 23:30  

 
- Late-night refreshment (indoors), to only be provided on the ground floor.  

Thursday hours to be removed.  Friday and Saturday finish time to be 
amended to 23:30  
 

- Supply of alcohol (On the premises):  Friday and Saturday finish time to be 
amended to 23:30 (ground floor) and 23:00 (1st and 2nd floors) 

 
- Hours premises are open to the public:  Friday and Saturday finish time to be 

amended to 00:00 (ground floor) and 23:30 (1st and 2nd floors) 
 
Conditions to be incorporated to the Licence: 
 

- Regulated entertainment and late-night refreshment to not be provided on the 
first and second floors at any time 

 
- Music must only be played through fixed in-house speaker systems fitted with 

a noise limiting device 
 

- The speaker systems shall not incorporate any sub-woofer speakers 
 

- No noise or vibration shall emanate from the premises, which gives rise to a 
nuisance at any residential properties. 

 
- All doors and windows shall be kept closed whilst regulated entertainment is 

underway. 
 

- The level of music noise at residential properties in the vicinity of the premises 
shall be checked on a regular basis by a member of staff.  Details of the 
monitoring and results and any remedial action taken shall be provided in a 
written log to be retained by the Licence Holder for a minimum of two months 
and made available to an officer of Trafford Council on request. 

 

Page 45



- A communication shall be issued to nearby residential properties, providing 
contact information for premises management who will respond to any 
complaints of noise nuisance proactively and in a timely fashion 

 
- The premises shall not be hired out to a 3rd party without a member of the 

premises staff being present on site for the duration of the event to ensure 
that all Licence conditions are being complied with. 

 
- Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting 

customers to respect residents and leave the area quietly. 
 

- Disposal of Waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise shall be 
audible to neighbouring properties shall not occur between 19:00 hours and 
07:00 hours on the following day. 

 
- No deliveries to the premises from commercial vehicles or waste collections 

shall take place between 19:00 and 07:00 on the following day. 
 

- No person shall be allowed to leave the licensed area whilst in the possession 
of any open drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing 
any beverage.  

 
- The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or 

smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and ensure that 
there is no public nuisance. 

 
- The rear car park exit shall not be used for access to outside for smokers 

 
- The external areas to the rear of the building including the car park shall not 

be used as an outside drinking area 
 

- Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or 
leaving the premises shall be installed in a prominent position by the 
premises’ exit 

 

Peter Belfield 
Environmental Health Officer 

10th October 2024 
 

Page 46



1

Belfield, Peter

From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>
Sent: 03 October 2024 12:55
To: Belfield, Peter
Cc: Fletcher, Paul
Subject: RE: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, 

Manchester M16 9BX

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or 
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments. 
 
Hi Paul, 
  
Hope you are well. 
  
Thank you for emailing this over. I am just waiting for our client response and will let you know once we have 
received it.  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Stephen Bartlett 
  
Premises Licence Manager 
  

Innpacked Premises Licensing Team 
  

innpacked training consultants  

Multiple BII NITA Training Award Winners  
  
   

Excellence as Standard 
  
Tel: 08000 786 056 

 

 
 

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube 
   

     
  
 Find our terms and conditions here - Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~         
         

Page 47



2

This email is sent for and on behalf of Innpacked Ltd.  
  
Innpacked  Ltd is a company registered in England, registered number: 04758209, 
registered office 10 Whittle Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 
7RU. 
 
VAT registration number 819 087 114. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: 
This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended 
for the named recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are 
advised not to read or disclose the contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to 
another person or take copies of them. If you receive this message in error, please 
notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-mail and any 
attachments are protected by international copyright law. 
 
E-MAIL VIRUSES: 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. E-mails and 
attachments should always be checked with an up to date virus checker before the 
contents are opened, saved or read. No responsibility is accepted by Innpacked Ltd for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt, opening or use of this or any 
file sent by or appearing/claiming to be sent by Innpacked Ltd. 
 
SECURITY WARNING: 
This email has been created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% secure 
means of communication. You are advised to bear in mind the potential lack of security 
when emailing us.  

  
  

From: Belfield, Peter <Peter.Belfield@trafford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 October 2024 12:06 
To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com> 
Cc: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>; Smith, Ursula <Ursula.Smith@trafford.gov.uk>; Fletcher, Paul 
<Paul.Fletcher@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, Manchester M16 9BX 
  
Hi Stephen, 
  
I’ve discussed the proposal with my Team Leader Paul Fletcher.  Thanks for your 
suggestions, and live music being taken out of the Licence is helpful.  However, we 
remain concerned about the lack of detailed information on how the premises will be 
operated and managed, and the sensitivities of the location to noise impact, 
especially during the night hours. 
  
The proposal to monitor noise and close windows when necessary, may not be 
sufficient by itself to protect residents from nuisance, bearing in mind the 
amplification levels that would be required to facilitate musical entertainment. 
  
The building has not been designed as an entertainment venue.  NB. I cannot see 
any planning history to confirm the permitted use of the building as proposed. 
  
Noise breakout could be audible outside near to the residents, even with closed 
windows to the building. 

Page 48



3

  
In particular, the 2nd floor function room directly connects with the rear fenestrated 
façade, close to residential positions.  Being elevated, without screening, and 
directly adjacent to bedroom windows of nearby properties, there is a significant risk 
of nuisance noise breakout through structural weaknesses. 
  
Hence I am looking to agree a further reduction in the hours for regulated 
entertainment, and a more rigorous level of control to be applied.   
  
The impact of noise from people leaving and using the car park must also be 
considered, hence a period has been factored in to ensure that the premises and 
surroundings return to quietude at an appropriate time. 
  
I am proposing the following changes, and conditions to the Licence: 
  

- Remove live music from the application – agreed 
  

- Regulated entertainment (recorded music, indoors) to only be provided to 
23:30 on the ground floor on a Friday and Saturday. 
  

- Regulated entertainment (recorded music, indoors) to not take place at any 
time on the 1st and 2nd floors (deregulated entertainment provisions would 
apply to 23:00 under the alcohol on-licence). 
  

- Sale of alcohol to terminate at 23:30 (ground floor) and 23:00 (1st and 2nd 
floors) on a Friday and Saturday. 
  

- Late night refreshment (indoors) to be removed from the application, except to 
23:30 on a Friday and Saturday (ground floor only). 

  
- Music must only be played through fixed in-house speaker systems fitted with 

a noise limiting device 
  

- The speaker systems shall not incorporate any sub-woofer speakers 
  

- No noise or vibration shall emanate from the premises, which gives rise to a 
nuisance at any residential properties. 

  
- All doors and windows shall be kept closed whilst regulated entertainment is 

underway. 
  

- The level of music noise at residential properties in the vicinity of the premises 
shall be checked on a regular basis by a member of staff.  Details of the 
monitoring and results and any remedial action taken shall be provided in a 
written log to be retained by the Licence Holder for a minimum of two months 
and made available to an officer of Trafford Council on request. 

  
Page 49



4

- A communication shall be issued to nearby residential properties, providing 
contact information for premises management who will respond to any 
complaints of noise nuisance proactively and in a timely fashion 

  
- The premises shall not be hired out to a 3rd party without a member of the 

premises staff being present on site for the duration of the event in order to 
ensure that all Licence conditions are being complied with. 

  
- Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting 

customers to respect local residents and leave the area quietly. 
  

- Disposal of Waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise shall be 
audible to neighbouring properties shall not occur between 19:00 hours and 
07:00 hours on the following day. 

  
- No deliveries to the premises from commercial vehicles or waste collections 

shall take place between 19:00 and 07:00 on the following day. 
  

- No person shall be allowed to leave the licensed area whilst in the possession 
of any open drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing 
any beverage.  

  
- The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or 

smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and ensure that 
there is no public nuisance. 

  
- The rear car park exit shall not be used for access to outside for smokers 

  
- The external areas to the rear of the building including the car park shall not 

be used as an outside drinking area 
  

- Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or 
leaving the premises shall be installed in a prominent position by the 
premises’ exit 

  
Please let me know if you can agree the above, or would have any comments for 
me to consider. 
  
Regards, 
Peter Belfield 
  
Environmental Health Officer 
Pollution Team, Regulatory Services, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Trafford  M32 0TH. 
Tel: 0161 912 4579  Email: peter.belfield@trafford.gov.uk 
  
Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and businesses prosper. Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-
24 - Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future. 

Page 50



5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: Fletcher, Paul <Paul.Fletcher@trafford.gov.uk> 
Cc: Belfield, Peter <Peter.Belfield@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, Manchester M16 9BX 
  

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or 
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments. 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
Hope you are well. 
  
We have heard back from our client and they have agreed on  
  
to reduce the hours to 12 midnight for the license on Friday and Saturday (inc Late night refreshments and recorded 
music). 
Also to remove live music from the applicaƟon. 
They have also offered to check every hour up to the park area to assess the volume and close windows if necessary 
when regulated entertainment is taking place. 
  
Would this help to ease your concerns of the grant of the aplication? 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Stephen Bartlett 
  
Premises Licence Manager 
  

Innpacked Premises Licensing Team 
  

innpacked training consultants  

Multiple BII NITA Training Award Winners  
  
   

Excellence as Standard 
  
Tel: 08000 786 056 

 

 
 

Page 51



6

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube 
   

     
  
 Find our terms and conditions here - Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~         
         

This email is sent for and on behalf of Innpacked Ltd.  
  
Innpacked  Ltd is a company registered in England, registered number: 04758209, 
registered office 10 Whittle Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 
7RU. 
 
VAT registration number 819 087 114. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: 
This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended 
for the named recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are 
advised not to read or disclose the contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to 
another person or take copies of them. If you receive this message in error, please 
notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-mail and any 
attachments are protected by international copyright law. 
 
E-MAIL VIRUSES: 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. E-mails and 
attachments should always be checked with an up to date virus checker before the 
contents are opened, saved or read. No responsibility is accepted by Innpacked Ltd for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt, opening or use of this or any 
file sent by or appearing/claiming to be sent by Innpacked Ltd. 
 
SECURITY WARNING: 
This email has been created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% secure 
means of communication. You are advised to bear in mind the potential lack of security 
when emailing us.  

  
  

From: Fletcher, Paul <Paul.Fletcher@trafford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 08:09 
To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com> 
Cc: Belfield, Peter <Peter.Belfield@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, Manchester M16 9BX 
  
Hello Stephen, 
  
Thank you for your email update, content noted.  We will await your clients response.  
  
Kind regards 
  
Paul  
  
Paul Fletcher 
  
Team Leader, Environmental Protection 
Trafford Council, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road 
Stretford, M32 0TH 

Page 52



7

Mobile – 07890 417 229 
Email: paul.fletcher@trafford.gov.uk  

 
  
Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and business prosper.  Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-
24 – Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future. 
  

From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Fletcher, Paul <Paul.Fletcher@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, Manchester M16 9BX 
  

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or 
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments. 
  
Good Afternoon Paul, 
  
I have just chased our client and she has told us there emails are down until tomorrow and has been unable to 
receive your email we forwarded her. She said she will come back to us tomorrow and then we will let you 
know. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Stephen Bartlett 
  
Premises Licence Manager 
  

Innpacked Premises Licensing Team 
  

innpacked training consultants  

Multiple BII NITA Training Award Winners  
  
   

Excellence as Standard 
  
Tel: 08000 786 056 

 

 
 

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube 
   

     
  
 Find our terms and conditions here - Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Page 53



8

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~         
         

This email is sent for and on behalf of Innpacked Ltd.  
  
Innpacked  Ltd is a company registered in England, registered number: 04758209, 
registered office 10 Whittle Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 
7RU. 
 
VAT registration number 819 087 114. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: 
This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended 
for the named recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are 
advised not to read or disclose the contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to 
another person or take copies of them. If you receive this message in error, please 
notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-mail and any 
attachments are protected by international copyright law. 
 
E-MAIL VIRUSES: 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. E-mails and 
attachments should always be checked with an up to date virus checker before the 
contents are opened, saved or read. No responsibility is accepted by Innpacked Ltd for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt, opening or use of this or any 
file sent by or appearing/claiming to be sent by Innpacked Ltd. 
 
SECURITY WARNING: 
This email has been created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% secure 
means of communication. You are advised to bear in mind the potential lack of security 
when emailing us.  

  
  

From: Fletcher, Paul <Paul.Fletcher@trafford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 September 2024 10:09 
To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com> 
Cc: Belfield, Peter <Peter.Belfield@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: New premises licence Walton Cottage Education Trust 597 Streford Road, Manchester M16 9BX 
  
Hello, 
  
I work within the Environmental ProtecƟon team at Trafford Councill, we are a consultee as part of your new 
premises licence applicaƟon for Walton CoƩage EducaƟon Trust 597 Streford Road. 
  
I have reviewed the applicaƟon, and I am concerned about possible impact on residenƟal properƟes from noise and 
general disturbance.   To allow us to support the applicaƟon we would require you to submit a noise management 
plan for the venue, documenƟng how you will control any noise during your events. 
  
Please can you consider this request and send a noise management plan to me for review, once agreed and signed it 
can be added to your licence as a condiƟon. 
  
If you would like to discuss the maƩer further, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Paul  
  
  

Page 54



9

Paul Fletcher 
  
Team Leader, Environmental Protection 
Trafford Council, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road 
Stretford, M32 0TH 
Mobile – 07890 417 229 
Email: paul.fletcher@trafford.gov.uk  

 
  
Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and business prosper.  Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-
24 – Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future. 
  
  
This email and its attachments are confidential and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
If you are not the intended recipient(s) please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance 
on it or any attachments. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail or by telephone and then permanently delete the e-mail and any copies of it. 
The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. 
 
The full Trafford Council email disclaimer can be viewed at: 
http://www.trafford.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.asp 
 
GCSX This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or 
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are 
the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or 
disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with 
relevant legislation. 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



REP I Zarine Pandur

Trafford council
Development Management, lst Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The Walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 9BX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

l.Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2.Public Nuisance and Disorder:Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community.

3.Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfallfrom patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4.Safety Concerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity, such as
vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often
exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern for families and
vulnerable individuals living in the area.

S.Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue
near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property values.
Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Page 57



qap^ I cõ|i,urrd.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Yours sincerely,

Name: Zarina Pandor

Signature: z.pandor

Emailaddress:

Address Close

Postcode: M16 gDJ

Phone number:

Page 58



Le? Z-YveEEe Bra^nr
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yvette Brown
16 September
Licensing

REP2-Yvette Brown-16/9-New premises application (p1091735)

18:

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/eueries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, Do Nor click on links or attachments.

I woutd Like to object to the ticence appl.ication for a cl,ub or bar to open within a very short distance to
famil.y homes on both sides and behind the buitding.
I woutd have thought there were regutations which determine where a bar which serves al.cohol, and
is open until 1am shoutd be al,l,owed in a residentiat area.
My garden and 2 bedrooms are within tess than 50 metres f rom the back door of this buitding and that
is much too ctose in my opinion.
Thank you
Yvette Brown

fStantey Ctose

Yahoo Mait: Search, organise. conquer

1
Page 59



REP 3- Rud kaiga ?onàor
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

noreply
16 September 2024 19:17

Licensing

REP3- Rudkaiy a P andor -1 6/9

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

https://cms.trafford.qov.uk/

A new form post has been received.

x Posted on:

Posted from

1610912024 19:16:44

https://www.trafford. gov.uk/business/Licences-and-
permitslalcohol-and-entertainment/secure/Make-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Applicant's name (if known):
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Tick appropriate box:
Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

Rukaiya Pandor

Walton Cottage Education Trus

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford ,

Manchester , Lancashire , M16 9BX,
Lancashire

License

Local Planning Authority, Health and
Safety Authority, Environmental
Health Authority, Licensing Authority

Rukaiya Pandor

Close, Old Trafford
, Manchester, Lancashire, M16 9bg,
UK

We object to the application being
granted at all

I am against the license of this
business/venture as it may lead to
antisocial behaviour and increase in
disorder

As the location of the business is
around residential area it is not safe
for family and young children andPublic safety:

Page 60



REP 3 cor\+i rul€d.

Othen

t understand that this representation may beeome a public
document:

Ðate:

lf you do make a rcpresentation you will be expected to
attend the Licensíng Sub-Committee hearing and any
subsequent appeal proceedÍngs" lt is an offence, under
sectÍon 158 of the Llcensing Act X003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a falEe statêment tn connection with thie
representatíon This ls punishabler on summary convictÍon,
by a fine not exceedíng levet õ on thE standard scate. Thls
form must be refurned wîthin thE Statutory period. Check
wlth the LlcensirngSectlon by emailing
I icensin g@ûatrord. gouuk:

To prevent public nulsance:

The protection of children from harm:

Form Reference:

Fosted by:
lF Address:

Posted on:

also residential area for elderly
venerable people

The late houre may irnpact on local
resídents, and impact on
unnecessary ænflicts

Children at rnostvulnerable due to
noise

I feel such business should not be
grantgd lícense to operate as will
have an impact to focal residents;
noise, nuisance, and disruption and
disturbance to local residents l,

I confirm that I understand

16ß9n024

I understand

Posted from:
Marked as Read:

FRM411057

Fublic User f ouþl i,cuser@.conten g is" co. ukÌ

10.3.3"3S

161Wt2O2419i16A4

hqps:ír,vurr¡r.traffod.o¡ov.gldbusinesstlfænceqand-pennits/aÌcgh.otand-
enter gin ment/secure/Make-a-represenlatio n. aspx
No (Meßlh¡spssl-esrqar!)

/business/Ucences-and-permitslalcohot-and-entertainrnent/secure/Make-a-
representation.frmForm template:

Th¡s automated email has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any statements made. or ¡ntentions expressed In this communication may not necessar¡ly reflect the v¡ew of Trafford Council.
The ¡nformat¡on contained in this e-maíl is confidential. lt is intended only for the addressôe. lf you are not the addressee you must not disclose,
copy or distribute this or take any action in rel¡ance upon it. lf you receive this e-mail in error. piease not¡ry your system administrator.

WARNING: Please ensure {hat you have adequate v¡rus protection in place before you open or detach any documenls attached to this
e-ma¡l-

2Page 61



ße? Lþ -Yo\R Pa*eu
Trafford council

Development Management, lst Floor, Trafford rown Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at rhe walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, M1G gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 gBX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Safety Goncerns: The potentialfor an uptick in criminal activity, such as
vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often
exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern for families and
vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property values: The introduction of a licensed
venue near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property
values. Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

Page 62



Rg? tt - co*ti ûl,t?d.

I trust that the councilwill take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Name: Yahya Patel

Signature:Yahya Patel

Email address:

Address:lstanley Road, Old Trafford, Manchester.

Postcode: M16 9DH

Phone

Page 63



ke? 5- Saod Narra
Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The Walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, Ml6 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 gBX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community. Furthermore, we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location) with anti-social
behaviour which as a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly
and children in the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Public Safety Goncerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity,
such as vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol
consumption often exacerbates such behaviour, whích is a serious concern
for families and vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed
venue near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property
values. Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to

Page 64



keP t5- coÈinrrd
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Yours sincerely,

Name: Saad Nana

Signature: Saad Nana

Email address:

Address:OCarver close, Old Trafford

Postcode: M16 9DJ

Phone Nu

Page 65



Re? (o-7r rø Bhana
Trafford council

Development Management, lst Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The Walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 gBX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Safety Concerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity, such as
vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often
exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern for families and
vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed
venue near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property
values. Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

Page 66



keP. 6 coùnruued, a

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Yours sincerely,

Name: zuned Bhana

Signature:zuned Bhana

Email address:

Address:f Stantey Road. Old Trafford

Postcode:M16 gDH

Page 67



w? 1- San Da¿n¡.
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

noreply
20 September 2024 20:50
Licensing

REPT-Sean Devine-20/9- Premises Licence Representation

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

httos.//cms.trafford. gov.uk/

A new form post has been received

Posted on:

Posted from

2010912024 20:49:30

https ;/lwww.trafford. qov. u k/busi ness/Licences-and-
permitslalcohol-and-entertainment/secure/Make-a-
representation.asÞx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester , M169BX, UK

NEW Premises Licence

Licensing Authority

Sean Devine

Ir
I Stantey Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester, M169DH, UK

We object to the application being granted at all

Having a late night live music venue serving
alcohol in a residential area (albeit the front of
the building is on a busy road), as it backs on to
multiple families properties, running until the
early hours on weekends will undoubtedly create
more anti-social instances and likely higher
crime and disorder.

Considering the above point, having this venue
next to a heavily populated, residential and
community focused area will make the elder
generations on our roads feel more isolated and
nervous to go near to a venue where people are
essentially partying until late. This is a safety

1

Public safety

Page 68



Rle? J- cqvtHrrr,t€d.

To prevent public nuisance

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of your
representations, or other considerations you
would like the Licensing Sub-Committee to take
into account.:

I understand that this representation may become
a public document:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with this representat¡on.
This is punishable, on summary conviction, by a
fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the Statutory
Period. Check with the Licensing Section by
emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

issue for children also with glass and smoking
paraphemalia being used and likely not
disposed of properly when people leave the
venue.

This application for a large music venue with
alcohol in a building which is in front of a big
family based community of houses will have a
huge negative impact on both our quality of life
and the area itself as it will put off future
purchasers of property close to the venue as the
noise pollution alone will be a big public
nuisance. The building is not appropriately
placed to hold such a license and will have a
huge negative impact on our community and our
future.

Having a late night alcohol licensed live music
venue so close to residential properties, many of
which have young families living in them
(including my own) is only going to bring more
potential hazards and increase the chances of
children being harmed. These include, increased
litter, lack of consistent sleep due to noise
pollution, broken glass and smoking
paraphernalia being left outside and nearby the
venue, antisocial behaviour and aggressive
behaviour which could spill onto our streets.

It's a poorly thought out idea which clearly hasn't
grasped the residential and community location
which the building resides in. Nothing of this
nature is around the area (l-here is a long
established pub which only opens until 11.30
weekends with no live music ever), and anything
close to ¡t, are not in such a heavily populated
residential location as this application. lt would
not be appropriate or welcomed from the vast
majority of local residents and we oppose it
strongly.

It's not the correct area for this type of venue
due to the concerns highlighted. lt is too close to
residentia I properties.

I confirm that I understand

20t09t2024

I understand

Properties

Form Reference:

Posted by:

lP Address:

Posted on:

Posted from:

Marked as Read:

FRM41 1384

Public User (publicuser(ôcontensis.co.uk)

10.3.3.35

201A912024 20:49:30

https:l/www.trafford.qov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-
entertainmenVsecure/Make-a-reÞresentation. asox

No (Mark this post as read)

2
Page 69



F<{*;? 8- l\,tarhn los
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

noreply
24 September 2024 14:16

Licensing

RE P8- Ma rti n Lee-24 /9 -P remises Licence Representatio n

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

httos ://cm s.trafford. gov. u U

A new form post has been received.

Posted on

Posted from:

241092424 14:15:02

https://www.trafford.qov. uk/business/Licences-and-
oermitslalcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address

Your representat¡on:

, To prevent crime and disorder:

Public safety:

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road , Old Trafford , Manchester
, Greater Manchester, M16 gBX, UK

New Premises Licence

091 735

Local Planning Authority, Licensing Authority

Martin LeeI
Court, Old Trafford,

, Greater Manchester, M16 gDL,
UK

We object to the application being granted at
all

A late night licence could have a lot of people
on the streets at night some might be
intoxicated which could lead to disorderly
conduct in the area.

The area is mainly residential and the increast
activity late at night could have a detrimental
effect on the public, but even more so on the
local community as a hole.

The granting of this licence will bring a lot of
vehicles in the are which already has a parking
problem, There could be noise cause by music
playing, the slaming of car dooors and engins
revinng up. This will a major problem for
people who has to get up for work in the
mornings.To prevent public nuisance:

Page 70



M tr - conf,iwtr€d.
I undorctand that this rcpresentation may become a
publlc doeument:

Date:

lf you do makea representatlon you will be
expected to attend the Lioensing Sub.Commiüee
hearing and any subsequentappeal proceedings. lt
is an offence, undersectfon 158 of the Licensing
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in csnnection with this represenûatton
ThlE ls puniEhable, on summaty conviction, by a
fins notexcEeding fevet 6 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned wlthln the Súatutory
Ferisd. Check with fte Lieenslng Section by
emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

I confirrn that I understand

24t09n024

I qnder,stand

Fomr Reference:

Posted by:
lPAddresst
Posted on:

FRM4Í1544

Prtblîe User (gublîcuser@qonlen$s. co,uk}

fû,3.9.35

A&/W1202414:15:O2

Fostedfrom:
Marl¡ed ae Read: No (Maik this post ae readù

lbuslness-/Lioenoes*and;permitstalcohst¿nd-entefialnment/secure./lilake-a-
representation.frmForm templatel

This automated ema¡l has been sent from T¡afford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any ståtements made, or ¡ntentions expressed in this commun¡cation may not necessarily reflect the view of Trafford Council.
The infomation contained ¡n lh¡s e-ma¡l is confidential. lt is ¡ntended only for the addressee. lf you are not the addressee you must not d¡sclose,
copy or distribute th¡s or tâke any act¡on ¡n reliance upon it. lf you receive this e-mail ¡n enor. piease not¡fy your system administrator.

WARNING: Please ênsure that you have adequate v¡rus protection in place before you open or detach any documents attached to this
e-mail.

2
Page 71



&v( q Lit- M*g"
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

noreply
25 September 2024 18:02

Licensing

REP9-Liz Madge-2ï/9-Premises Licence Representation

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

httpS :/lcm s. trafford. gov. uk/

A new form post has been received.

Posted on

Posted from

2510912024 18:01:52

https:llwww.trafford.qov. uk/business/Licences-and-
permitslalcohol-and-entertainmenVsecure/M ake-a-
representation.asþx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises neme:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Public safety:

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Manchester, M16 gBX, United Kingdom

New Premises Licence

Liz Madge on behalf of Love Old Trafford
community group

II
I Humpnrey Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
England, M16 gDF, United Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

We are concerned that the supply of alcohol takes
place when football matches or other large events
are on. There are already problems with noise,
traffic, litter, increased levels of pollution, anti-
social behaviour and illegal parking on match
days. The Walton Cottage building is not in an
area where event parking is available to the
residents. Wth 30+ Manchester United football
matches per season, cricket, marathon/half
marathon, concerts at the cricket ground, the
(already considerable) issues around parking will
be exacerbated.

We are concerned that the supply of alcohol takes
place when football matches or other large events

1Page 72



kY? q - rov\t\^r^ed.

To prevent public nuisance

The protection of children from harm:

are on. There are already problems with noise,
traffic, litter, increased levels of pollution, anti-
social behaviour and illegal parking on match
days. The Walton Cottage building is not in an
area where event parking is available to the
residents. Wth 30+ Manchester United football
matches per season, cricket, marathon/half
marathon, concerts at the cricket ground, the
(already considerable) issues around parking will
be exacerbated.

LOTS is very worried that the licensing application
will have a detrimental impact on the surrounding
area for the following reasons: The building has a
car park for only 6 vehicles at the rear of the
property. This is insufficient for this venue.
Vehicles have to drive down a private road to
access the car park and would nol be able to park
on some of the surrounding roads as they are
private. There is also double yellow lines on
Carver Street and Stretford Road. On a match day
Vehichles may decide to park on the land either
side of the building, on the pavement, in the cycle
lane, or on the road. Furthermore, there is already
a shortage of space for the number of vehicles
owned by residents. This proposal would only
compound this problem further. lf people arrive by
taxi there is no drop off area. They may drive
across the cylce way and onto the pavement like
taxis do for the flats at Westpoint at 501 Stretford
Road. On a match day Vehichles may decide to
park on the land either side of the building, on the
pavement, in the cycle lane, or on the road.
Furthermore, there is already a shortage of space
for the number of vehicles owned by residents.
This proposal would only compound this problem
further. lf people arrive by taxi there is no drop ofi
area. They may drive across the cylce way and
onto the pavement like taxis do for the flats at
Westpoint at 501 Stretford Road. We would also
like to ask what soundproofing measures have
been taken at the building to contain the noise that
will come from live music? lt is our understanding
that this would take place on the top floor of the
building. Wllthe windows be kept closed? ln Old
Trafford, noise from drunken football supporters is
already audible from the 'shed'that is outside the
Tollgate pub on Manchester United match days. ln
the applicaton it states 'Walton Cottage Trust is a
registered Charity. People will attend via invitation
only or as friends of Walton Cottage Education
Trust e.g. birthday parties/small
celebrations/members events/charity'. lt is not
clear how any'invitation'will occur. We are not
aware that the Trust has 'members' as there are
only three Trustees. The venue is already being
advertised for weddings etc even before the
license has been considered.

We note that the Walton Cottage Education Trust
is a charity for the benefit of children and families,
but to operate as a music venue, and open on a
Saturday and Sunday selling alcohol seems to go
against the objects of the charity. An application
for a nursery and then wellbeing centre was
rejected because of the insufficient parking on site.
We believe that the impact of this application
(afiernoons and night time) goes well beyond any
parking issues that were cited as reasons for
refusing the nursery or wellbeing centre.

I am the current volunteer Chair of a community
group called Love Old Trafiord (LOTS). I would like
to submit a representation for the above licensing

2

Other:

Page 73



gEP q- ¿o^sivur€t.

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of your
representations, or other considerations you
would like the Licensing Sub-Committee to take
into account.:

I understand that this representation may
become a public document:
Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal
proceedings. lt is an offence, under section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in connection
with this representation. This is punishable, on
summary conviction, by a fine not exceeding
level 5 on the standard scale. This form must be
returned within the Statutory Period. Check with
the Licensing Section by emailing
I icensi ng@trafford. gov.uk:

application on behalf of the group. LOTS has
delivered environmental projects over the last 13
years. This includes organised litter picks, Old
Trafford Open Gardens, Friends of Hullard Park,
Apiary in Hullard Park, campaigning against the
use of glysophate, and planting of tree pits.
Throughout this time we have worked closely with
Trafford Council. Our most recent, and most
ambitious project to date is'OT Community Goes
Wild' on a piece of council owned land on either
side of 597 Stretford Road. This land had been
used as illegal vehicle parking on match days,
causing a considerable amount of environmental
damage. Whilst Trafford Council was able to use
their limited resources to issue parking tickets this
did not deter parking. Trafford Council did not have
the funds to install any measures on the land to
prevent parking. ln 2O23 LOTS was successful in
applying for nearly Ê40,000 of the Green Spaces
Fund which is part of the Mayor's Greater
Manchester Environment Fund. The primary
objective of this project is to increase biodiversity
and encourage use by local residents at the site.
Volunteers have deliberately let the grass grow,
planted shrubs and bulbs, installed raised planters,
sown wildflower seeds, and litter picked the site.
Volunteers have contributed a considerable
amount of their time.

We cannot think of any conditions that would
remedy the cause of Love Old Trafford's
representation.

I confirm that I understand

25tO9t2424

I understand

Properties

Form Reference:

Posted by:

lP Address:

Posted on:

Posted from:

Marked as Read:

FRM41 1641

Public User (oublicuser@contensis.co.uk)

10.3.3.35

25l0gl202418:01:52

https:l/www.trafford.qov.uk/business/Licences-and-pemits/alcohol-and-
entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-reoresentation.aspx

No (Mark this oost as read)

/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/Make-a-
representation.frmForm template:

This automaled email has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS)

Any statements made. or lntentions expressed in thrs commun¡cat¡on may not necessar¡ly reflect the view of Trafford Council.
The informal¡olr conta¡ned in this e-mail is confidentiai. lt is intencied only for the addressee. lf you are not the addressee you must not disclose
copy or distribute this or take any act¡on ¡n reliance upon it lf you receive this e-mail ìn error, ptease notify your system admtnrstrator

3Page 74



kg? lo' Mot^a ¡,tt¡€ø\ Parct
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

noreply
28 September 202412:37
Licensing

RE P 1 0- M oha mmed P alel-29 /9 -Premises Licence Representation
Google Street View Henry Street Sep 2023jpg; Google Street View Henry Street
Map 2015jpg

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

https;//cms.trafford.qov.uU

A new form post has been received

Posted on:

Posted from:

28ljgl2Ù24 12:36:43

httos://www.trafford. gov. uk/businessllicences-and-
perm its/alcohol-a nd-entertain mentlsecu rellt¡l ake-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (lf known)
Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representat¡on:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Lancashire, M16 gBX, United Kingdom

NEW Premises Licence

091 735

Mohammed Patel

-rfStanley
Lancashire,

Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
M16 gDH, United Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

Object to: Live Music-lndoors / Recorded Music-
lndoors: / Late Night Refreshment-lndoors / Sale of
Alcohol-ON I wish to object to this application for a
variation of license. I am particularly concerned
about the requested sale of alcohol for off sales and
the late night hours involved. My licensing objection
is the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protect¡on of children from harm. The likely impact
of opening up as a licensed Music Bar could affect
mental health and quality of life as a consequence
of noise/light pollution, littering, anti-social behavior
and car parking issues

Object to: Live Music-lndoors / Recorded Music-
lndoors: / Late Night Refreshment-lndoors / Sale of
Alcohol-ON I wish to object to this application for a

1

Public safety:

Page 75



k( lO- cørr-Nn¡rad

To prevent public nuisance

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Upload l:
Upload 2:

I understand that this representation may
become a public document:
Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal
proceedings. lt is an offence, under section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in
connection with this representation. This is
punishable, on summary conviction, by a fine
not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the Statutory
Period. Check with the Licensing Section by
emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

Properties

Porm iete.ence

variation of license. I am particularly concerned
about the requested sale of alcohol for off sales and
the late night hours involved. My licensing objection
is the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The likely impact
of opening up as a licensed Music Bar could affect
mental health and quality of life as a consequence
of noise/light pollution, littering, anti-social behavior
and car parking issues. Due to increase residential
home (flaUapartment) in the area, this is causing
significant car park and public safety issue
(especially on match days). Hap hazard car parking
is a concern for public and emergency vehicles
(difficult access). Allowing all the license willjust
add to this ever increasing public safety

Object to: Live Music-lndoors / Recorded Music-
lndoors: / Late Night Refreshment-lndoors / Sale of
Alcohol-ON I wish to object to this application for a
variation of license. I am particularly concerned
about the requested sale of alcohol for off sales and
the late night hours involved. My licensing objection
is the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The likely impact
of opening up as a licensed Music Bar could affect
mental health and quality of life as a consequence
of noiseilight pollution, littering, anti-social behavior
and car parking issues

Object to: Live Music-lndoors / Recorded Music-
lndoors: / Late Night Refreshment-lndoors / Sale of
Alcohol-ON I wish to object to this application for a
variation of license. I am particularly concerned
about the requested sale of alcohol for off sales and
the late night hours involved. My licensing objection
is the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The likely impact
of opening up as a licensed Music Bar could affect
mental health and quality of life as a consequence
of noise/light pollution, littering, anti-social behavior
and car parking issues

Hi Attached Google Street for Henry Street, Old
Trafford May 2015 - very few car parked Sep 2023 -
congested street parking Allowing the license will
only add to congested street parking (i.e. where are
the local resident going to park??)

Google Street Mew Henry Street Map 2015.jp9

Google Street Mew Henry Street Sep 2023.jp9

I confirm that I understand

28109t2024

I understand

2

FRM41 1802

Page 76



Page 77



IX

P
age 78



Le? ll- Êveþn Cosha,rn
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

noreply
30 September 202413:40
Licensing

REP'l 1 - Evelyn Cosham-30/9-Walton- Premises Licence Representation

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Gontensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

https://cms.trafford.qov. uk/

A new form post has been received.

Posted on:

Posted from

3010912024 13;39:00

https://www.trafford.qov.uk/business/Licences-and-
oerm itsla lcohol-and-enterta i nmenVsecu relltl ake-a-
representat¡on.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester, M16 9BX, United Kingdom

NEW Premises Licence

091 735

Other

Evelyn Cosham

Retired

-

Istanley Court, Stanley Road Old Trafford,
MANCHESTER, Greater Manchester, m16 9dl,
United Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

The old Trafford area is routinely impacted by
crowds due to sports events being held at both
the cricket ground and particularly the football
stadium. On match days drinking establishments
obviously attract more customers and these
areas can become vary crowded. Although there
are not many instances of sever public disorder it
is clear from the increased police presence on
these days that the police themselves believe
that incidents of crime and disorder are more
likely to occur and that a police presence is
required to reduce this. A drinking establishment
that is on the main route for fans that park in the
local area but out of the way of the commercial
zone is unlikely to benefit from this increase

1

To prevent crime and disorder:

Page 79



RjeP^ Ìl- confivtued.

Public safety:

To prevent public nuisance:

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

I understand that this representation may become
a public document:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.
It is an offence, under section 158 of the

police presence but will still attract many football
fans. Some of which may prefer the fact that they
will not monitored by the police as closely as the
commercial areas.

There is no adequate parking or access route to
the building from the rear or front. There is
already a precedence set from a previous
application that parking to the front of the
property is not viable. Cars will be forced to either
drive through a private access road to reach the
rear (carver close) or park on Stanley road.
Although the building may have right of access
through carver close, this would have been
considered on its previous usage, and not to
accommodate a heavy stream of taxis and other
vehicles at opening/closing hours. I believe that
this large increase in vehicles using the road at
certain times has the potential to create safety
issues as this is a densely populated residential
area with many young children. lt can be seen
that ïrafford council already understands the link
between public safety and vehicle usage by their
investment in traffic calming measures such as
the speed bumps placed in the local area and the
closing of both ends of Stanley road with bollards
to reduce traffic along this road.

The local area is almost entirely residential. The
building itself is surrounded by houses and flats,
and there is a clearly deflned commercial zone,
which this building will be separate from. Any
establishment that serves alcohol cannot pretend
that there is not inevitable that there will be
incidence of public nuisance created by
customers that have consumed too much.
whether it could be noise, vandalism and highly
likely to be public urination. Being in a residential
area this unavoidable nuisance will be highly
damaging to the local area. Additionally this
license also is to request for live music, I cannot
see how it could be seen as appropriate to have
live music in a residential area, especially one
that is comprised of many young families. The
residents of both carver close and Stanley close
will most certainly be able to hear the music for
an area that is relatively quite in the evenings this
will almost certainly cause disruption and noise
nuisance.

As stated in "public safety" Trafford council
already invests money into reducing the potential
for harm to the public from vehicle traffic, and
children are usually more at risk from being
harmed by vehicle traffic.

As stated previously, across the entire old
Trafford area there are clearly segregated zones
for use of commercial properties, this is a long
standing observation that should be maintained.
lf someone want to open and operate such a
business it should be done in the areas of old
Trafford where it will not cause such and impact
on local residence and violate a long standing
observation on the way in which this community
is "zoned"

I confirm that I understand

30t09t2024

2

I understand

Page 80



?e? lL- \ytue St^û¡,
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lynne Shaw
30 September
Licensing

REP12-Lynne shaw-1/1O-walton cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, old
Trafford, Manchester M'16 9BX

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, Do Nor click on links or attachments.

Object to the above. See reasons below

Lynne Shaw

lStanley Court, Ol,d Trafford, M16 gDL

ret'l-¡
Name and address of prem¡ses

Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9BX
Details of application

NEW Premises Licence

(PLoe1 73s)

Live Music-lndoors

Thursday: 23.00-23.30

Friday and Saturday: 23.00-01.30

Recorded Music-l ndoors:

Thursday: 23.00-23.30

Friday and Saturday: 23.00-01.30

Late Night Refreshment-lndoors:

Thursday: 23.00-23.30

16:48

1

Friday and Saturday: 23.00-01.30

Page 81



ßËP lz- ccrv\h vvcd
Sale of Alcohol-ON

Thursday: 18.00-23.00

Friday: 18.00-01 .00

Saturday:1 5.00-01 .00

Sunday:12.00-21 .00

Opening Hours:

Monday to Wednesday: 9.00-18.00

Thursday: 9.00-23.30

Friday and Saturday: 9.00-01.30

Sunday:9.00-21 .30

Date accepted
Thursday, 05 September 2024

Last date for comments
Thursday, 03 October 2024

I would like to object due to the following:

Grime & Disorder: (How users of the late night music bar and/or football
fans/people attending concerts could cause disorder and vandalism). Walton
Cottage Education Trust building is extremely close to local residents, which will
cause a lot of disruption, especially for families with babies and young children.
Public Safety: (There is no right of way to the car park for users as it is a private
road at the rear of the property which means they will park on already congested
local roads. In addition, there is no 'drop' off point or collect area for taxis at the
front of the building as it's on a built up road junction with a raised traffic control
system that includes a cycle lane. A previous planning application by 597
Stretford Road to convert their 'garden' area at the front of the building as a
disabled parking space was refused due to the complexity of the Stretford
Road/Chester Road junction.)
Public Nuisance: (Again, users of the bar could spill out onto the road area and
misuse and cause disruption to the local residential area. The grass verges by the
side of the building have been converted to a nature reserve to encourage local
wildlife by a local volunteer group which could potentially be damaged. This was
adapted to prevent football fans parking their cars on the grass verges and
causing much damage to the grass. ln addition cars were accessing the verges
and going over the cycle lanes and pavements that have no vehicular access.)

a

a

a

2Page 82



Qe? lL - conrì ûrtd.
. Protection of children from harm: Children live in close proximity to 5g7

Stretford Road. The licence states that the property wishes to stay open until
1.30am some nights. The noise generated from live/recorded music and potential
anti-social behaviour from users, could, potentially affect children and adults alike
who live in the primarily residential area and may affect and disturb their peace,
wellbeing and their qualíty of life

. other comments: The area is extremely busy during match days
(CrickeUFootball/Concerts) this will cause more congestion and noise for
residents. People already park on the grass verge and have no respect for people
living in the area, making a mess etc., honking car horns.

3Page 83



Ê.e? 13 Aotarr¡, B irch
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

noreply
01 October 202412:57
Licensing

REPl 3-Adam Birch-1/10-Premises Licence Representation

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

https://cms.trafford.qov. uk/

A new form post has been received.

Posted on:

Posted from

011'1012024 12:56:31

httos://www.trafford. qov. u k/b usi ness/Licences-a nd-
permits/alcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Applicanfs name (if known):
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:
Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Public safety:

Against

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester, M16 gBX, United Kingdom

NEW Premises Licence

091 735

Licensing Authority

Adam Birch

lStanley Court, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester, M16 9DL, United Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

The premises is set to be used as a late night
bar, in line with football matches which could
cause vandalism and disorder

Car parking in the area is already limited with
the Westpoint residences cogging up roads,
made worse on match days when football goers
also park on the streets. There is no parking for
the venue which isn't private roads, there's no
space out front for taxi pick ups or drop offs.

Opening at 9am would create noise affecting
nearby residents trying to work from home-
Staying open until 1.30am would create noise
while residents are trying to sleep. Noise
pollution and light pollution is a major concernTo prevent public nuisance

1Page 84



ßeP t? -confivrled.

The protection of children fiom harnr:
I understand that thís representation may ãecome
a public doct¡ment:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you wÍll be
expected to attend the Ucensing Sub-Committee
hearlng and any subsequent appeal proceedings.
It is an offencq under sectÍon {58 of the LÍcenCíng
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessþ make a false
statement in eonnection with thfs ropresentaüon
This ís punishable, on summary convlction, by a
fine notexcoedíng tevel $on the etandard scale,
This form rnust be retumed within the Statutory

the

Ohildren live in housee that back onto the
premises in general The unsociable proposed
opening hours could affect those chitdren's
weltbeing

I confirm that I understand

ffin0no24

I underStand

Form Refersrce:

Fosted by:
lP Address:

Posted on:

FRM411965

Pubtic User fþubliouseq@:mntençiÈco,ukl

10,3"3.35

01tr108¿O24 f2:56:3f

Fosted from:
Markedas Read: No @a.rk ftls po.st as rea6

lhusiness/Lícences-and-permítsfatcohot-and.enlertainrnentlsecure/,Make-a-
representation.frmFonn ternpla e:

This automated email has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any statements made. or intentions expressed in this commun¡cation may not necessarily reflect the view of Trafford Council.
The information conta¡ned in this e-mail is confidentlal. lt is ¡ntended only for the addressôe. lf you are not the addressee you must not disclose,
copy or distribute this or take any act¡on in rel¡ance upon it. lf you receive th¡s e-mail ¡n error, piease noti¡/ your system administrator.

WARNING: Please ensure that you have adequate virus protect¡on ¡n place before you open or detach any documents attached to this
e-mail.

2Page 85



R'e? tq--- &tcrtt,. D€lrng
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

noreply
0'l October 202415:46
Licensing

REPl 4-Martin Denny- 1 /1 0-Premises Licence Representation

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

https://cms.trafford. qov. uU

A new fom post has been received.

x Posted on:

Posted from:

0111012024 15:45'2A

https ://www.trafford. qov. u k/b usiness/Licences-a nd-
permits/alcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-
reoresentation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Tick appropriate box:
Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

walton cottage education trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
lancashire, M169BX, England

New Premises Licence

Licensing Authority

Mr Martin Denny

II
IF
I Stanley Court, Stanley Road, Manchester,
Lancashire, M 1 69DL, England

We object to the application being granted at all

The premises is close to both the Hulme and
Salford boundries, as a long term resident of Old
Trafford, there have been many premises in the
past affected by drug dealing and gang disorder., in
those areas, most of which are long gone. A late
night music venue on Stretford Road is likely to
attract such problem again.

Access to and from the premises is likely to be by
ærllaxi, there is no parking outside and little full
access at the rear, which is off Stanley Road, an
already congested parking area. The only nearby
way in and out of Stanley Road is Henry Street,
which has cars parked both sides, mostly on the
pavements and comers, the west point flats have
added to this in the past, we are also expecting
further problems on Henry Street when another 300
or so premises are built directly opposite to Henry

1

Public safety

Page 86



Qe( t$- (onfivured

To prevent publlc nuisance:
I underctand that this representation may
become a public document:
tlate:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Lloensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appea!
proceedings, lt le an offence, under section {58
of the Llcensing Act 2003, to knowlngty or
recklessly make a f,alse staternent fn

. oonnscfion wiflr thtrrepresentaú¡on This íe
punishabte, on sunmery convlction, by a fine
not exceeding levol õ on thE standard scate.
This form must be returned wllhÍn the Súatuúory
Period. Checkdlth the Lieensing Section by
emaíling llcensing@trafford.gov"uk:

t.

Street. The otheraccess road to Stanley Road
Carver Street is one way only. Maklng Henry Street
a busier ir¡wards.

l-ate night music is likely to affect all the adjacent
dwelfings on 3 sides at the ¡ear of the proposed
premises. 1 /hilst I arn a few yards further away, late
nights arc going to get raúer noisy.

I confirm that ! understand

au10t2a24

I understand

Form Reference:

Postcdhy:
lPAddress:
Postedon:

FRM4Ítg8õ
Pubfrcuser@
10.3"3.35

ffinQPAz  {6:4520

Posted from:
Markedas Read; ño (Marlr lhie ooet qs readl

lbusiness/Licences-an6pemlitslalcohoþand-ententainmentlsecure/Make-a-
representation.f,rmForm template:

This automated email has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any statements made, or intent¡ons expressed in this communication may not necessarily reflect the v¡ew of Trafford Council.
The informat¡on contained in this e-mail is confidential. lt is intended only for the addressee. lf you are not the addressee you must not disclose,
copy or dístribute this or take any action in reliance upon it. lf you receive th¡s e-ma¡l ¡n error, piease notify your system administrator.

WARNING: Please ensure that you have adequate virus protect¡on in place before you open or detach any documents attached to this
e-mail.

2Page 87



ß:ee t5- ßatbn Fdøe

Page 88



v,-e? lc -(onti J\t)Ql.

Page 89



REP lb - ?aurJø- ç,l"r,rct¿or
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

01 October 2024 21:46
Licensing

REPI 6-Pamela Flucker-1/10- ref P1091735 - Representation

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to make a representation in relation to the application for a
premises licence under section 17 of the Licens¡ng Act 2003 made by
Walton Cottage Education Trust for 597 Stretford Road Manchester M 16
gBX. New licence application ref PLO91T3S.

ln my view the application would result in considerable public nu¡sance.
The playing of music whether live or recorded unt¡l 01 :00 would be to the
detriment of the sleep, health and well-being of res¡dents of all ages in
what is largely a res¡dential area.

The sale and consumpt¡on of alcohol would result in anti- sociat
behaviour, disorder and possible cr¡me. People leaving these prem¡ses ¡n
a potentially inebriated state at any time would create no¡se, possible
disorder, and disruption for residents plus no¡se from vehicles and extra
traffic in general.

Also, people frequenting these premises may smoke and would have to
smoke cigarettes, or vape, outside sa¡d prem¡ses which aga¡n would
result in noise and presumably litter. The sale of 'late night refreshments'
would also result in litter outside the premises.

The prem¡ses holding these activities would become a 'magnet' for
groups of people, with no legitimate cause to visit the venue, but who
would be attracted by the music, no¡se and general activity. This would
result in people loitering in the area possibly partaking in anti-social
behaviour. All this would cause nuisance and distress to residents.

1Page 90



3æ 16 -confiyut€d.
This application is totally unsuitable for what is largely a residential area.
The proposed new opening hours of seven days a week (including 0g:00
to 01:30 on a Saturday plus also open on Sunday) creates a much
increased public nuisance and disruption in a building that was originally
an office building with operating hours of roughly 09:00 to 17:00 Monday
to Friday.

Yours faithfully

Pamela Flucker
Resident oflCarver Close old Trafford Manchester M16 gDJ
Tel.
Email:

Sent from my iPhone

2Page 91



f(Y? lJ- Kariru. fostr¡rq
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

karine joshu
03 October
Licensing

REP17-Karine Joshua-Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The
Walton Education Ïrust, M16 9BX

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Enterta¡nment License at The Walton Education Trust, 597 Stretford
Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and enterta¡nment license in relation
to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, Manchester, M16 9BX, which is situated in
extreme close proximity to a private residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have
significant concerns regarding the potential negative ¡mpact that granting such a license will have on
the local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to an increase in noise
levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could disturb the peaceful environment of the
area' impacting the quality of life for residents, particularly families with young children and
elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to public disturbances,
including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial activities. W¡th the venue so ctose to homes,
there is a significant risk that such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting
the safety and comfort of the community. Furthermore, we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location) with anti-social behaviour which as
a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly and children in the community.

3' Traffic and Parking Issues: Increased footfall from patrons, particularly during late hours, may
cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of
these roads are narrow and already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore' car park access is through the private residential area which if overload may lead
to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Public Safety Concerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity, such as vandalism or
disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often exacerbates such behaviour, which
is a serious concern for families and vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5' Negative Impact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue near a residential
zone could have a negative impact on property values. Many homeowners in the
neighbourhood have invested heavily in maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and
this development may diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have on the well-
being of the local community. While f respect the right of businesses to operate, I believe that more
appropriate locations exist within the city that would not conflict with the residential nature of this
area.

1 1:13

1Page 92



p¡eP lJ -tontif\^l¡d.
I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest of its residents. I
would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Karine Joshua

Jttumptrrey Road, Old Trafford, M16 gDE

2Page 93



e:e? l? - sud€sl^ Sâf,rù
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

noreply
03 October 2024 23:19
Licensing

REPl 8-Sudesh Sethi-3/'l 0

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

httos ://cms.trafford. qov. u U

A new form post has been received.

Posted on

Posted from

0311012024 23:18:19

httos:Ílryww.trafford. qov.uk/business/Licences-and-
oermits/alcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-
representation.asox

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Applicant's name (if known):

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

Against

WALTON COTTAGE EDUCATION TRUST

597 STRETFORD ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD,
STRETFORD, MANCHESTER, M16 gBX,
ENGLAND

NEW PREMISES LICENSEPL

09'1735

Other

SUDESH SETHI

-

(Dsrnruley cLosE, oLD TRAFFoRD,
Manchester, Greater Manchester, M16 9DT, United
Kingdom

We object to the application being granted at all

the application is for a new premises license to open
till the early hours of 1:30 for live music, recorded
music indoors and late night refreshment. the
adjacent area comprises residential houses
occupied by children, teenagers and families. this is
the only proposed building in the immediate area
which would be open so late. Some users of the late
night music bar and/or football fans are highly likely
to cause disorder and vandalism as the premises
has no more than 3 parking facilities and users will
be parking on the neighbouring nanow private road
and blocking access to private houses, disturbing
residents in the early hours of the morning.
Teenagers will gather in the vicinity and this will lead

1

To prevent crime and disorder:

Page 94



RËP E- confiwu-ed.

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance:

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of
your representations, or other considerations
you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee
to take into account.:
I understand that this representation may
become a public document:
Date:

to crime and disorder. Note the premises have no
parking and residential houses are only a small
distance (as little as 5 meters from the premises).
People leaving the premises in the early hours
around 130 will wait for taxis in a private residential
area leading to sleep deprivation of residents which
would lead to disorder. Police would be called by
residents, people under influence of alcohol getting
into fights leading lo more commotion. Further
disorder would be caused by people engaging in
selling / using drugs in a family residential setting.
Children in the immediate area will see the disorder
and life style of late nights which will have a negative
affect on them potentially leading them to accept
crime and disorder as normal behaviour

There is no right of way to the very limited car park
for users as it is a private road at the rear of the
property which means they will park on already
congested local roads. ln addition, there is no'drop'
off point or collect area for taxis at the front of the
building as it's on a built up road junction with a
raised traffic control system that includes a cycle
lane. A previous planning application by 597
Stretford Road to convert their'garden' area at the
front of the building as a disabled parking space was
refused due to the complexity of the Stretford
Road/Chester Road junction.

(Again, users of the bar could spill out onto the road
area and misuse and cause disruption to the local
residential area. The grass verges by the side of the
building have been converted to a nature reserve to
encourage local wildlife by a local volunteer group
which could potentially be damaged. This was
adapted to prevent football fans parking their cars on
the grass verges and causing much damage to the
grass. ln addition cars were accessing the verges
and going over the cycle lanes and pavements that
have no vehicular access.)

Children live in close proximity to 597 Stretford
Road. The licence states that the property wishes to
stay open until 1.30am some nights. The noise
generated from live/recorded music and potential
anti-social behaviour from users, could, potentially
affect children and adults alike who live in the
primarily residential area and may affect and disturb
their peace, wellbeing and their quality of life

I am the owner of the house which has a joint
boundary wall with the premises. My lounge,
reception room and two bedrooms directly overlook
the premises and are only 5 to 6 meters from the
premises separated by a small garden. The noise
and commotion will make it impossible to enjoy any
quality of life during the day or night. Residents will
not be able to enjoy the garden and will always be
worried from noise pollution, sleep deprivation,
pollution. Trafford Council has spent a lot of money
and time for many years and developed a very
decent residential area. The grant of New premises
License will be very negative to this area and should
not be awarded

The application should be rejected

I confirm that I understand

o3110t2024

2Page 95



Kvp m ko¡e^ ?oLlatal
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

noreply
09 October 202419:27
Licensing

REPl 9- Karen Pol lard-Premises Licence Representation
597 Stretford Road proximity to 7 Stanley Closejpg; Proximity Map 597 Stretford
Rd LICENSING APPLICATION.pdf

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Gontensis Email Notification

Project - lgWebsite

httos://cms.trafford. oov. uk/

A new form post has been received.

Posted on:

Posted from

Ogl10l2A24 19:26:38

https://www.trafford.qov. uk/businessllicences-and-
oerm its/a lcohol-and-enterta i nmenUsecu re/I\4 ake-a-
representation.asox

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?
Applicant's name (if known):
Premises neme:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):
Tick appropriate box::

Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

Against

Angela Francis

Walton Cottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Old Trafford,
Manchester, Gtr Manchester, M16 9BX, United
Kingdom

Alcohol and Music License

091 735

Licensing Authority

Karen Pollard

-

(| Stanley Close, Old Trafford, Manchester, Gtr
Manchester, M16 gDT, United Kingdom

We object to the apptication being granted at all

Historically, living next to Stretford Road we have
witnessed both crime and disorder from revellers
that have attended existing local events e.g.
concerts at LCCC, Manchester United and Victoria
Warehouse in various aspects of anti-social
behaviour. Should Walton Cottage obtain an
alcohol/late music licence in such close proximity to
a primarily residential area I feel its patrons could
cause similar issues similar to those listed below: .
DURING DISPERSAL OF PATRONS: . Anti-social
behaviour when leaving the premises under the
influence of alcohol/substances. This, and having
witnessed people coming to and from local events

1

To prevent crime and disorder:
Page 96



R:e? l1 -contiru¡d

Public safety:

using the estate walls for toileting may also cause
intrusive odours. . Patrons leaving the premises at
the front of the building may congregate and fall out
onto the busy road junction causing traffÌc issues. .
Noise levels will increase if there is no security staff
to encourage disbursement. . Vandalism of the
local area and its amenities.

o There is no right of way to the car park of 597
Stretford Road for users as it can only be accessed
via a private road al the rear of the property and not
available for public access. Therefore, patrons will
have to park on already heavily congested local
roads where parking on pavements already causes
an issue for pedestrians, parking on corners that
blocks clear visibility to proceed, and emergency
services would struggle to access with
inconsiderate double parking. o There is no'pick up
or drop off point for taxis at the front of the building
as it's on a built.up road junction with a raised traffic
control system that includes a cycle lane. Double
yellow lines currently exist on Stretford Road and
the closest side road within the residential area
(Carver Street) is one way for vehicles to egress
onto Stretford Road. This would mean taxis etc.
would have to drive down other residential roads to
be facing the correct way to pick up passengers
from 597. o A previous planning application was
applied for by Walton Cottage Trust to construct a
'dropped kerb' to facilitate the conversion of the
'garden' area at the front of the building as a
disabled parking space. However, this was refused
due to the complexity of the Stretford Road/Chester
Road junction. (Please see your planning
application No 1A6477lFULlz1) o Revellers may
walk into the path of cyclists/pedestrians and two-
way traffic if the pavement becomes congested.

o Should an alcohol and music licence be granted
as specifìed in their application, it indicates that
they will be open later than other local hostelries
and have a licence to play music later than concerts
etc. lt is not acceptable to open such a venue in a
quiet residential area and which will cause huge
disruption and disquiet to residents of Carver Close.
and in addition, noise issues to Carver/Stanley
Close residents, and the Victoria Flats on Stanley
Road. (lncidentally, the residents of Carver Close
have to maintain and fund any damage to Carver
Close of which users of 597 will contribute to its
wear and tear without having to contribute to its
upkeep). o Noise pollution from music being
emitted from the premises and even more so if they
open windows for ventilation. Local residents have
the right to live peacefully and not feel they cannot
open their own windows for ventilation knowing
they will be overpowered by music coming from the
building irrespective of what hours they decide to
open. Their suggestion of checking noise levels as
far as the park concems me even more as this
implies that music may be heard from there.
Therefore, living I metres away from the building
we will be completely overpowered by extreme
levels. o Noise Pollution Patrons may cause a
nuisance to the local residential area with elevated
levels of noise. This will particularly disturb the
immediate local residents in which there are several
families and elderly people and will affect their well-
being, mental health and induce vulnerability.
Furthermore, even though the alcohol and music
may stop at the end of the evening it is more than
likely there will be additional noise created by
patrons leaving the premises up to an hour after theTo prevent public nuisance

2Page 97



kd lq- confi rurd

The protection of ehildren from harm

alcohol/music has ceased. o Noise pollution when
bottles/cans are discarded into commercial bins at
the back of the property and their removal from site
would have to be walked off and down Carver
Close (private road) and left for the refuse
collectors to collect from Stanley Road, which may
cause a nuisance to pedestrians/cars alike. o Pest
control issues may arise due to storage of waste at
the back of 597 Stretford Road which may also emit
intrusive odours. o Light pollution from illumination
of the rooms within the building. As our home is
eight metres in distance from 597 Stretford Road
and we share a boundary wall, their lights cause
our gardens and rooms (especially bedrooms)
within our property to be affected. Carver Close,
Stanley Close and the Victoria flats which
surrounds 597 are all affected by their use of
lighting. o Traffic issues. Again, patrons of the bar
could spill out onto the busy road junction at the
front of the property. o Traffic lssues. 597 Stretford
Road cannot be accessed by refuse collectors due
Carver Close being a narrow private road.
Therefore, alcohol deliveries will also not be able to
access the property without causing much
inconvenience to the residents Traffic lssues and
Vandalism. The grass verges by the side of 597
Stretford Road have been converted into a nature
reserve to encourage local wildlife by a local
volunteer group which could potentially be
damaged. This was adapted to prevent football fans
parking their cars and churning up the grass verges
and, causing damage to the Stanley Close/Court
boundary walls. ln addition, cars were accessing
the verges and going over the cycle lanes and
pavements that have no vehicular access. This
again may be used in a comparable manner by
patrons ofthe venue.

There are families with young babies/children
residing in Carver Close, Stanley Close and the
Victoria flats which are within a 10/15 metre
distance at the back of 597 Stretford Road. The
licence application states that the Walton Cottage
wishes to open from 9.00am until 1.30am on some
nights, 7 days a week. The noise generated from
live/recorded music and potential anti-social
behaviour from users, could, affect children and
adults alike who live in residential housing within
the immediate vicinity of the building. This may
affect and disturb their peace, wellbeing, and their
quality of life with no respite. 'Children who live
and play on Carver Close may injure themselves on
dropped waste/glass when their commercial bins
are emptied. . As Walton Cottage Education Trust
continue to advertise on their website that they
have creche/12-seater children's room facility for
hire within the building (also indicated by images), I

fail to understand how you can safely have children
using the same building that is being used as a live
music venue. . Walton Cottage advertises that the
creche area is on the first floor, the dance floor is
on the ground floor and the event room/bar-cafe is
on the second floor. Therefore, there are potential
safeguarding issues if children are using the same
facilities of the building particularly the corridors,
toilets etc where unknown substances may be lefi
by patrons of the music venue. Furthermore, any
broken glass or waste children may come into
contact with could be harmful.

I am extremely concemed that Walton Cottage
Education Trust are applying to Trafford Council for
a late alcohol and music licence to open a 'live'

3

Other:

Page 98



R€nî -Cortirr¡r€d .

music venue which may be open until 1.30am
possibly several nights a week. They also intend to
open from 9.00am (sell alcoholfrom 12.00pm)
seven days a week which will have an enormous
impact particularly on my family home being the
closest and most overlooked by 597 and the
Stanley Close & Stanley Court estate and local
community. 597 Stretford Road is bounded on three
sides by residential housing and on the fourth side
by the extremely busy Chester Road & Stretford
Road junction. Opening up the building to become
a licensed venue with live and recorded music in
such close proximity to this primarily residential
area could be significantly detrimental and affect
the privacy, mental health, and quality of life of local
residents due to noise, light pollution, and anti-
social behaviour until the early hours. I personally
am lookinq at this application two-fold. ln the first
instance, ireside atfStanley Close, Old Trafford.
M16 gDT and have done so for 34 years. Our home
is one of the closest properties (approx. 8.7 metres)
and shares a boundary wall with 597 Stretford
Road. (Please see attached image to ascertain the
close proximity). When the building was used as
office space prior to Walton Cottage taking over, it
had little impact on our homelife apart from their
burglar alarm occasionally going off. However,
since Walton Cottage have taken possession, we
have been inconvenienced on numerous occasions
e.g. by lheir alarm being activated and they are
adept at leaving multiple internal lights on overnight
and over-sensitive security lights are constantly
being activated throughout the night. As a result,
we experience significant light pollution as they
illuminate our bedrooms which are at the back of
our property and facing their building, allof which
affects our sleep considerably. Should they be open
in the evenings and at times until 1.30am the lights
as we already know will cause an issue and, in
addition, the noise pollution aspect, the output of
live and recorded music would significantly have a
huge impact on our ability to sleep particularly as
my daughter works shifts for the NHS and I work at
a local school. The anxiety this would cause would
severely impact our health and mental well-being.
Furthermore, at the rear of 597 where the houses
and Mctoria flats sunound it we find that noise is
amplified as it echoes and bounces off the walls of
all the buildings whereby you can hear conversation
clearly let alone music being played. My health is
unfortunately poor and have asthma amongst other
issues, I have my window open during the night to
enable me to have fresh air to aid my breathing and
again, the noise levels that a music bar would
induce, as a result, will affect me more so. I am
sure we have a right to be able to rest and relax in
our home, but such a venture would completely
overwhelm our day to day living. ln addition, we
already feel overlooked by onlookers from the
building and do not feel comfortable using our own
garden at times. My daughter has already applied
privacy film on her bedroom window to protect her
privacy and we feel we have to adjust our patio
window blind to prevent onlookers from 597 seeing
into our home. Therefore, the potential of having a
large capacity of people able to look over us would
at very least invade our privacy even further and
make us feel extremely uncomfortable and
vulnerable. As lmentioned previously, lwould
appreciate that you to also consider the bigger
picture that the impact of a licensed music venue
would have on the local community. I am a co-

4Page 99



Q¡r.,/. lq-CottrnUd.
director of Stretford Management Co Ltd which
oversees the management of Stanley Court and
Stanley Close which is a private estate with a
private road. lt is one of the closest estates to 597
Stretford Road and I have served the residents in
this capacity for 30 years plus. We have to fund and
maintain our estate through residential service
charges which includes our own street lighting,
grounds maintenance and repairs with no financial
input or support from Trafford Council. We
experience anti-social behaviour and damage to
our estate from inconsiderate people who attend
local events i.e. damage to our boundary
wall/railings, littering and used as a toilet facility.
We also endure unauthorised car parking on our
estate as the local roads are already heavily
congested and become impassable when
something is taking place locally. Again, we do not
receive any support from Trafford Council or the
Police when this happens. I can only anticipate we
may experience more of this nature and fear the
patrons of 597 may do the same particularly
traffic/noise related issues when patrons are being
dispersed at closure of the venue. Upon speaking
to several leaseholders and residents of the estate
and in the local community, they are extremely
concerned about the impact of a licenced property
in such close proximity to their properties. Allowing
this to open as a late-night music venue would
certainly have a detrimental effect to our quiet
estate and community. ln addition, the noise and
light pollution in the local area and in particular from
Stretford Road has increased in recent years due to
the West Point building becoming residentialflats.
Anti-social behaviour has already increased late at
night when its residents are returning from evenings
out. ln addition, we are also facing the prospect of
another multi-storey residential block being built
next to West Point on Stretford Road which will no
doubt have an impact on us also both in anti-social
behaviour and parking issues. Patrons of the music
venue could exacerbate the car park issues in the
vicinity due to no available area at the front of 597
to drop and collect users in taxis. Walton Cottage
applied for a dropped kerb in 2021 (planning
application 106477|FUUZ1) at the front of 597 to
enable disabled parking but this was rejected as it
is on such a busy built-up junction that has traffic
lights and the pavemenUroad being built up with
cycle lanes etc. May I also point out that at the rear
of 597, their car park can only be accessed via
Carver Close which is another private road and isn't
open to unauthorised users. Walton Cottage has no
legal agreement in place with the five residents'
properties to use it and therefore, nor do their
prospective patrons. Furthermore, we already have
lhree licensed pubs/bars within a S-minute walking
distance of this location which are not enclosed
entirely by residential housing as we are and do not
feel we need another in such a built-up residential
area. Walton Cottage Education Trust states on
their website that they are a charity that
concentrates on education and training. I and local
residents are equally perplexed that if they are a
charity for those purposes within 597, how does
opening a late-night music venue which sells
alcohol fit into this remit. On a personal level, I

already feel extreme anguish about the prospect of
this change of use. The enormity of the impact it
may have on our day{o-day life has already caused
many sleepless nights and distress. My neighbours
and I would appreciate your support or intervention

5Page 100



Le? lq - (¡rn"t-rhr¡-e¡.

Upload l:

Upload 2:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of
your representations, or other considerations
you would like the Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into account.:

I understand that this representat¡on may
become a public document:
Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal
proceedings. lt is an offence, under section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in connection
with this representation. This is punishable, on
summary conviction, by a fine not exceeding
leve! 5 on the standard scale. This form must be
retumed within the Statutory Period. Check with
the Licensing Section by emailing
licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

with this matter to prevent it from going ahead. On
a completely different concern entirely that raises
an environmental issue is that we have a colony of
bats that roost in the area that are seen at dusk
flying over our gardens. The Bat Conservation Trust
advise that excessive noise/vibration and artificial
lighting can be extremely disturbing to their habitat
and foraging pathways and can have a serious
impact on their survival and growth rates. As bats
and natural roosts are becoming scarce they are
protected by law as and should be considered
during planning application processes. The opening
hours that 597 Stretford Road have stated means
that the light and noise pollution that the building
will emit could very well affect the bat colony that
roosts close by. Karen Pollard & Mark Farrell Co-
director of Strçtford Management Co Ltd &
Residents ofltanley Clóse, Old Trafford.

597 Stretford Road proximity tofstanley Close.jpg

Proximity Map 597 Stretford Rd LICENSING
APPLICATION.pdf

NONE The license application should be refused in
its entirety due being surrounded by residential
housing.

I confirm that I understand

ogt10t2024

I understand

Properties

Form Reference:

Posted by:

lP Address:

Posted on:

Posted from:

Marked as Read

FRM412485

Public User (oublicuser@contensis.co.uk)

10.3.3.35

Ogl10l2O2419:26:38

https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-oermits/alcohol-and-
entertainment/secure/Make-a-representation.aspx

No (Mark this post as read)

/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainmenlsecure/Make-a-
representation.frmForm template:

This automated ema¡l has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any statements made. or intentions expressed in this communication may not necessarìly reflect the vlew of Trafford Council.
The information contained in this e-mail is confidential. lt is intended only for the addressee. lf you are not the addressee you must not clisclose
copy or distribute lhis or take any act¡on in reliance upon it. lf yolr receive this e-mail in error. please notify your system admin¡strator.

WARNING. Please ensure that you have adequate virus protect¡on in place before you open or detach any documents attached to this
e-mail.

6Page 101



REP lq e cor¡'ti r\r'et

Page 102



Licensing Appl,ication for 597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford.

Trust O

Q westpornt Chester Road g"

ffua

âI
--9
I

r-l
3'å
),
5
F
Þ,

B

ÐÊ¡-

#¿

q

'... ,

'il.

Lton

Cottage
Education
Trust

ßq
%

B
%

@

Stantey Court
, Ctose Estate

&
ìt o

$
\

@d ßÖ

SABZ Solicitors

@

rC.J

#,fiÑr{ßÖ

e
, Stt¡

ü h¡1anr:hpslpr t lnitprl 
^

l-{arry L.r'rd Hnul

P
age 103



T
his page is intentionally left blank



I

"UI 
2 -Yvette 6ru^nn - A¿ailio"al rtftrua*t ovr

Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

E
10 October 202418:49
Licensing

REP2-Yvette Brown-Additiona I I nformationto add to REP- 1 0/1 0-New premises
application (P1091 735)

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

I woutd tike to add the fol,towing poìnts to my objections to the above ticence appl.ication

I bel,ieve that granting the licence woutd contribute to a considerabte increase in crime and disorder
due to the avaitabitity of atcohotsates. The car park is at the rear of the buiLding and is mere metres
from the gardens and bedroom windows of a residentiaLestate. When peopte have been
drinl<ing they are known to increase votume and reduced inhibitions often resutt in anti social.
behaviour.
This may have an impact on public safety due to the cLose proximity of the homes. I woul,d be af raid to
ask for peopte to reduce any noise or modify any unruty behaviour due to fear of retribution.
I betieve that a bar open for 7 nights so ctose to residentiat properties witt invariabl,y resutt in a
nuisance to the nearby residents. lncreased noise, litter, and parking issues to name just 3.
Ptease consider the locat residents before al,l,owing this change of use in what has aLways been a
business with normat9-5 opening hours.
Thank you
Yvette Brown

fstantey Ctose
M169DT

Yahoo Mait: Search, or{anise. conquet

---- Forwarded message ---
From: "Yvette Brown"-
To: " I icens in g @trafford. gov. u k" < I icensi n g @trafford. gov. u k>
Cc:
Sent: Mon, 16 Sept 2024 at 18:10
Subject: New premises application (P1091735)
I woutd tike to object to the licence appLication for a cl,ub or bar to open within a very short distance to
famity homes on both sides and behind the buit,ding.
lwoutd have thought there were regutations which determine where abar which serves al.cohol. and
is open until. 1am shoutd be attowed in a residential. area.
My garden and 2 bedrooms are within tess than 50 metres f rom the back door of this buitding and that
is much too ctose in my opinion.
Thank you
Yvette Brown
lStantey Cl,ose

1Page 105



W? 2-c) - Saifi'tddin Sa-h¡t¡
Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford rown Hall, Tarbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at rhe walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 9BX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community. Furthermore we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location) with anti social
behaviour which as a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly
and children in the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Safety Goncerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity, such as
vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often
exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern for families and
vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue
near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property values.
Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heaviry in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to

Page 106



M Zo -cor"bivl¡^d.
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Name: Saifuddin Salam

Signature: Saifuddin Salam

Email address

Address:f Carver Close, Old Trafford

Postcode: M16 gDJ

Page 107



RËP 2I trahiruo ßEurt'f-

Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford rown Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at rhe warton
Education Trust,597 Stretford Road, Ml6 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 9BX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community. Furthermore we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location) with anti social
behaviour which as a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly
and children in the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Safety Goncerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity, such as
vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol consumption often
exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern for families and
vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue
near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property values.
Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to

Page 108



?e? 2l -cõnfiûÂÂd.
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Name: Fahima Begum

Signature: Fahima Begum

Email uddr"æ'I
Address:lCarver Close, Old Trafford

Postcode: M16 gDJ

Page 109



Re? 2;3- gevsyFctrctt
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

noreply
10 October 2024 18:03

Licensing

REP23-Bethany Farrell-10/10-Premises Licence Representation
597 Stretford Road.png

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Gontensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

https ://cm s. traffo rd. sov. u U

A new form post has been r""",""0.

x Posted on:

Posted from

1011012024 18:02:50

https://www.trafford. qov. u k/business/Licences-and-
permits/alcohol-and-entertainmenVsecure/Ivlake-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?

Premises address:

Type of application:
: Application or Licence number (if known):

Tick appropriate box::

Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

Against

597 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester,
Greater Manchester, M16 gBX, England

Alcohol and Music License

091 735

Environmental Health Authority, Licensing
Authority

BETHANY FARRELL

Healthcare AssistantrI
I stantey

Greater M
Close,, Old Trafford, Manchester,
anchester, M16 gDT, England

We object to the application being granted at all

Any licensed premises is prone to antisocial
behaviour. So how can the residential homes
that share its boundaries and garden walls with
the premise be protected from this? Simply, it
can't. Trespassing through private roads, public
urination, vandalism, loud violent and antisocial
behaviour outside its premise to allow vaping
and smoking, littering of alcohol and drugs,
dispersal and refused entry disorder are to name
a few with their potential victims being residing
or public members. Disorder at licenced venues
can only be well controlled without the disruption
to neighbouring residents, businesses and traffic
when the dwelling shares enough car parking
land for the safe dispersal and de-escalation of

1

To prevent crime and disorder:

Page 110



ReP 23 Lodanu€d.

Public safety

disorder, to which this building does not occupy
such land. Wthout this, it is pushing the disorder
into the residential areas and public roads which
creates vulnerability to the public and strain on
the emergency services. The presence of
emergency services responding to any antisocial
behaviour alone would have a huge detrimental
affect to the area as not only would this disrupt
the quiet and private residential streets
sunounding the premise back access, but the
disorder would be extended onto a major 3-way
traffic junction which in turn will also create
public and traffic safety issues- Already we bare
the brunt of antisocial behaviour from event
goers and as we now reside on the outskirts of
the red routes, this has pushed traffic and
disorder into our neighbouring streets even more
so and without the added support of policing.

As stated above and in correlation to public
nuisance, the location of this premises falls on
top of a busy 3-way junction. The Bee Network
introduced the Stretford Road Cycleway to
protect cyclists from motor traffic, as there is no
designated space for vehicles to pull up safely
outside the premise, this means service users
will be dropped off / picked up outside the
premise on double yellow lines, on top of a traffic
light junction, in-between the cycleway bollards,
cutting off the cyclists path, creating junction
congestion, and build up as vehicles will be
unable to overtake, altogether creating public
nuisance for residing residents in noise and
vehicular pollution as well as creating danger to
life to all road users. As the building overlooks its
neighbouring residential homes, this lack of
personal privacy also becomes a public safety
concern and threat.

The noise, light and vibration of music emitted
from this building will cause major disruption to
our community, especially as the positioning of
the buildings creates an echo which amplifies
even a conversation to the point you can hear
every word. This disruption will not only count for
the hours in which they want to operate, but the
time of dispersal onto our streets, waste
collection, and the opening and closing of the
building. This will all seep into hours that have
not been highlighted in the application, which
only prolongs the disruption to us as their
neighbours for each and every day of the week.
Please see the attached photos of the occupied
building during night hours below and how this
light pollution causes major distress when trying
to sleep, nevermind noise to accompany it. This
sort of nuisance along with the disorder in which
they disperse late at night and in the early hours
of the morning will have a detrimental effect to
the health and wellbeing to not only its local
vicinity, but the wider community also. Waste
Disposal and Lingering Smells - Sanitary clinical
waste, recycling, food and alcohol all require
appropriate disposal for a premise that wants to
entertain and sell alcohol. This means containing
this waste within their car park, creating another
eyesore to their already massive storage sheds,
the smell that it would create and the pests this
would attract, all less than 10 metres away from
my home. lt would require disposal to access a
private road (Carver Close, USRN number:
41AO2471 as documented by gov.uk -
fìndmystreet.co.uk), this waste could potentially

2

To prevent public nuisance:

Page 111



Lg? 23 ct¡nÈjn^¡€d.

The protection of children from harm

fall onto the road causing environmental
concerns, ie fallen food that attracts pests,
broken glass that could injure children playing on
their own street and then there is damage to the
street from these vehicles. All of which seems
very unfair to a road that maintain and pay for it
themselves, even Trafford Councils own bin
lorries do not go up this road. Measures to
minimise these risks cannot be put into place in
this scenario as waste collection cannot be
collected from access to the front of the property.
Parking and No Stoppinglì/úaiting- This will also
be a nuisance. Stanley Road is the only public
road available near the vicinity for service users
to park on, but this road is massively congested
by apartment blocks within the area that do not
facilitate their own parking. The issues I

highlighted in my last representation when
Walton Cottage applied for a dropped kerb for
vehicle access to the front of the property all
apply here. Since that last representation, the
area has become significantly worse and we are
facing other daunting prospects of other high rise
apartment blocks going up in the area. Because
of its overcrowding, this forces vehicles to park
on the pavements which are then blocked for
pedestrian use. The area has become
completely unsafe with illegal parkíng and yet no
policing has been enforced to stop this from
happening. Coming out of junctions where you
cannot see what is coming has become the
norm, cars are being damaged and there would
be no chance of any emergency service gaining
access.

The lack of privacy in our own homes to the
immediate area where children reside means
there will always be safety concerns due to
everyday occupancy of the building of all hours
and with constant overlooking. Their protection
also includes the effects to their wellbeing and
mental health, especially when their sleep is
disrupted by nuisance, and public disorder. lt is
not just young children we speak of here, there
is also the safeguarding concern for the large
student population we have within the vicinity as
well as the vulnerable young people within the
sheltered accommodation/hostel we have on the
end of Stanley Road. The safety and wellbeing
of all should count but as a community, how are
we supposed to protect children and each other
from the risks of alcohol consumed behaviour
each and every day, all day within our residential
neighbourhood?! Protecting children starts at
home, a place they can feel safe, and yet this
will be compromised when the threat of a
licensed business is on their doorstep. The
community has already come together and
shown me that this application is a huge
unwelcome and concern to their families.
Licensed businesses are all very well in the right
area where children do not reside or are
restricted too (ie high street or town centres) but
not when they are metres away from their
homes.

The anxiety this has created among our
community has already had an instrumental
affect to our lives and I cannot express enough
the detrimental effect this would have on our
mental health should this license be accepted,
as it already has. I personally work 12+ hour
shifts in healthcare. I come home to rest, like we

3

Other:

Page 112



Upload l:
Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of your
representations, or other considerations you
would like the Licensing Sub-Committee to take
into account.:

I understand that this representation may become
a public document:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with this representation.
This is punishable, on summary conviction, by a
fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the Statutory
Period. Check with the Licensing Section by
emai I ing licensi ng@trafford.gov. uk:

all do, and to be able to go to bed at night and
sleep. Yet I face debilitating effects of everything
mentioned above less than 10 metres away from
my window. I cannot see how this
establishments plan could not affect our lives,
our safety, or our homes. This building has only
ever been office space up until 2020 when the
class of buildings changed. When used as
offices, it never caused any upset to the
neighbours or the larger community as its
operating business hours were respectful,
pollution was limited and the use of the private
road (Carver Close) was agreed for business
day working hours only. None of this was revised
when the class of the building changed and yet
as this is a residential area, I only feel it is right
that this community should get a say, and that
Carver Close get the protection they deserve for
a road they maintain privately themselves. As for
the premise itself, I do not understand how a
'creche' can sit in the middle floor between two
function rooms, a function room with dance floor
on the ground floor, and a large function event
room on the second floor. \Men the application
for business use changed, their plans were to
have a creche on the bottom floor, mental health
services on the first floor and community café on
the second floor. So why has a dance sprung
floor been put in when that does not fit into any
of the categories above? lt seems these were
never intended purposes of use and it
completely goes against the use of class as this
license application falls in the sui generis class
not Class E parts b,e,flg in which they claim to
be running. lt is here that I plea with the council
that you come and look at this building and
revise how it can be used effectively without
disruption to the community and to provide a
business that is fit for purpose. Wth only the
placement of two posters put up on lamp posts,
word of this application spread and our
community has come together in its
representat¡ons and petitions, and it is here that I

hope you listen to our pleas and support us as
this has affected an entire community.

597 Stretford Road.png

No amendable action would make this any better
when the fact remains, we are a residential area.

I confirm that I understand

10n4/2024

Ke? L" coÀbi tuld'

Properties

FormReference: FRM412551

4

I understand

Page 113



ßgf 2I cc¡rrubir\,t €d.

Eã
E=t
LI

EAENII

tErr
,-

I

:::æ

Page 114



(¡9g ZV - Sohail' Lâsq ?a.lcl

Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The Walton
Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The Walton Cottage Education Trust, 597 Stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 9BX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
local community.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community. Furthermore, we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location)with anti-social
behaviour which as a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly
and children in the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Public Safety Goncerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity,
such as vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol
consumption often exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern
for families and vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue
near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property values.
Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

Page 115



3e? 2ç - c¡r.ttnud.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Name: Sohail Lasa Patel

Signature: Mr S.Lasa Patel

Email address:

Address: lstanley Road

Postcode: M16 gDH

PhoneNumber:f

Page 116



kg( 25 - Mcrn¡uttn l-Aq tDo'tet

Trafford council

Development Management, 1st Floor, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford M32 OTH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Appeal Against Alcohol and Entertainment License at The Walton
Education Trust,597 Stretford Road, M16 gBX

I am writing to formally object to the application for an alcohol and entertainment
license in relation to The walton cottage Education Trust, 597 stretford Road,
Manchester, M16 gBX, which is situated in extreme close proximity to a private
residential area. As a resident of this neighbourhood, I have significant concerns
regarding the potential negative impact that granting such a license will have on the
localcommunity.

I believe the location of this particular establishment is inappropriate for the following
reasons:

1. Noise Pollution: The presence of an entertainment venue will likely lead to
an increase in noise levels, particularly during late-night hours. This could
disturb the peaceful environment of the area, impacting the quality of life for
residents, particularly families with young children and elderly individuals.

2. Public Nuisance and Disorder: Alcohol-fuelled behaviour, can often lead to
public disturbances, including loud behaviour, littering, and antisocial
activities. With the venue so close to homes, there is a significant risk that
such behaviour will spill over into residential streets, affecting the safety and
comfort of the community. Furthermore, we have previously had issues with
Tollgate (pub 1 minute walk away from requested location)with anti-social
behaviour which as a result has affected the safety concern of both elderly
and children in the community.

3. Traffic and Parking lssues: lncreased footfall from patrons, particularly
during late hours, may cause congestion, increased traffic, and parking
difficulties in the surrounding streets. Many of these roads are narrow and
already struggle to accommodate the parking needs of residents.
Furthermore, car park access is through the private residential area which if
overload may lead to people parking in front of homeowners driveways.

4. Public Safety Goncerns: The potential for an uptick in criminal activity,
such as vandalism or disturbances, cannot be ignored. Alcohol
consumption often exacerbates such behaviour, which is a serious concern
for families and vulnerable individuals living in the area.

5. Negative lmpact on Property Values: The introduction of a licensed venue
near a residential zone could have a negative impact on property values.
Many homeowners in the neighbourhood have invested heavily in
maintaining a quiet, family-friendly environment, and this development may
diminish the desirability of the area.

Page 117



ßE? 2s csrtiyuled.

I urge the council to carefully consider the detrimental effects this license could have
on the well-being of the local community. While I respect the right of businesses to
operate, I believe that more appropriate locations exist within the city that would not
conflict with the residential nature of this area.

I trust that the council will take these concerns seriously and act in the best interest
of its residents. I would be happy to attend any hearings or provide further evidence
to support my appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Name: Memuna Lasa Patel

Signature: M Patel

Emailaddress:

Address:l!stanley Road

Postcode: M169DH

Phone N

Page 118



?gr tTrot.¡'
ßtPs zb - 31

f Stantey Ctose,

Otd Trafford,

Manchester.

M16 gDT

g'h October 2924
F.A.O: Ursula Smith
Licensing Section,
Trafford Councit

Trafford Town Hatt,

Tatbot Road,

Otd Trafford,

Manchester M32 OTH

Dear Ms. Smith,

RE: LicensingApptication (PL091735) - Walton Gottage Education Trust

597 Stretford Road, Otd Trafford, Manchester M16 9BX

Further to our communication via emait, ptease find attached att retevant documents
retating to the representation of objection against the atcohot and music license

appl.ication as above.

This petition was conducted to enabte the [oca[ residents the abitity to make a

representat¡on who do not have access to the internet.

Having listened to their concerns, I assure you that the general opinion is such that an

estabtishrnent opening as a licensed barlmusic venue is not conducive nor beneficiat

to the ctose proximity to a quiet resident¡al area.

I would appreciate ¡t that you could inctude this petition and forward it to the Licensing

Committee.

Please do not hesitate to contact me shoutd you require anything further; I can be

contactedonf
I woutd appreciate your acknowtedgement of this pet¡t¡on and await to hear of future
proceedings.

Yours Sincerety

Karen PotLard
Page 119



PLEASE SUPPORT US IN PROTECTING OUR LOCAL COMMUNITY

Objection against l-icensing Apptication {PL091 735) Fro¡'¡r:

Wa[tom Gottage Eduaatio¡l Tn¡.¡st

for a LATE-NIGI{T h,îUSIC VEINT.,E & ALCOHOL LICENCE

at 597 Stretford Roado 0[d Tnatfond, Nfamchester. M'!6 9ßX

By chance it has come to locat residents'attention that the office btock adjacent to the Carver Ctose
and Stantey Court/Ctose estätes is in the process of obtaining an alcohol and music licence. The
property is 597 Stretford Road and can be located on the rnap below.

I
I

J

¡

Lic**si¡^rç App{ecnl:er': !+¡ 53. Strstfo¡d ft,:sd. *ld Irnlle¡¡d
l'c4rr st nfi i pLliirl 3! r't rÌ i.: ûT f I i t iir¡i ii¡; ¡tJ - gû"',J l,Ì

o

o

o

t,

¡-

a,
¡{..¡Í,

f.a-rCd{¡*rT
- -.. ,.1

^{l "'\'- 
r

a-'

.,1tì'¡t|'

Ë

Watton Cottage Education Trust who took over the rentat of the property in 2O21was initiatty to open a

creche, wetl.-beíng service and community café which so far hasn't transpíred The b¡-litding wâs

originatLy an office btock and the class of usage was changed for the new intended purposes to altow
such businesses as listed.

However, they are now apptying to Trafford Council for a late atcohol and music ticence to open up as a

'tive' music venue which rnay be open until 1 .30am potentiatty several days a week. They atso wil,l be

open 7 days a week. This coutd have an enormous inrpact on our comrnunities within the locat area.

To have an atcohot licence they have to be in a different category of ctass system named'Sui-generis'
which may mean they coutd use the property for rnu¡ltitypes of business and that altows bars or pubs to
seil atcohoi and have live and recorded music. They are currentty in Ctass E and assume they witl atso

be required to appty for ptanning permission shouLd they get approval, for an atcohot ticence.

The impact that opening up as a ticenced music venue could have a severe effect on our right to prívacy

and quatity of tife due to regutar tate-night noise/tight potl.ution. Anti-sociaI behaviour unt¡[ the earty
hours from their L;sers wou¡td also ceftainty have a detrimentat effect to our generalty quiet community.

Page 120



As many of the estates in the immediate vicinity are private roads which atready have issues of
unauthCIrised vehicles parking, the patrons of the venue may further exacerbate the probtem of parking

on Stantey Road, Henry Street and Carver Street. These roads have atready become extremety
congested due to the West Point resident¡aI btock using the [oca[ roads and, in addition, when the new
residentiat bl.ock ís buitt which witl have 310 apartments with ten parking spots next to the West Point
apartments, the roads wil.t be affected even more.

Changing 597 Stretford Road to a late-night music venue does r¡ot have an accessibte car parking

facitity, witt atso add to the traffic congestÍon ma$<íng ít much worse. ln addítion, where the buitding is
located on Stretford Road there is nowhere to pul.t up outside the property on such a busy buitt-up
junction which has cycte [anes, raised pavements and traffic tights etc. therefore, taxi's picking up and

dropping off users of the cLub witt also cau¡se an issue on the neighbouring streets.

Observation of their sporadic opening hours (as tisted bel.ow) suggest they are trying to cater for when

tocal events are taking ptace which may cause further anti-social behaviour, noise and vandatism
issues.

it woutd be advau¡tageous [f the [oca[, community aoul,d stand togetflner to ohject to thüs proposa[
adhering to the 4 mafrn tleemsing objectives that Trafford Council Licemsfng Department as be[ow:

CRIME & DfiSORDER P{,.il8[.FC SAFETY
PUBt-tC rdtf[sArdcE PROTECTIOñ| of C['|[[-DREN FR@M FilARß4

Ïo do so" please contaet the website at www.trafford.gov.uk and ctick on Licensiyrg and use the
licensing apptication number {PL091735} to fínd their appticatíon or on the tink
Licensing appl"ication detaits (lrafford.gov.uk) The webpage shows the proposal and a further Link tor
you to rnake a representationlobjection to this app{ication by cticking'Make A Representation'.

Ptease be advised that the dead[ine to nnake yûur representation/objection is Friday l'[th @ctohen and

the councit wiLl not acknowtedge your comments after this date.

PTEASE MAKE VOIJR OPINION¡ HEARD TO HELP PROTECT O[.lR h¡ETGHEOIJRFIOOD

Opening Hours: Live Musfrc-fimdoors

Monday to Wednesday: 9.û0-
18.00
Thursday:9.00-
23.30
Friday and Saturday: Lt0-tX.3CI
Sunday:9.û0-?1 .30

Sale of AlcohoÍ-O[rl
Thursday: 18,00-23.00
Friday: 18.û0-01.00
Saturday:1 5.00-01.00
Sunday:1 2.00-21 .00

Late Night Refreshment-lndoors:
Thursday: 23.00-23.3û
Frlday and SatLrrday: 23.00-û1,3û

Thursday: 23.û0-23.3t
Friday and Saturday: 23.00-CI1.30

Reconded hñr¡sic-lndoors:
Thursday: 23.t0-23.3û
Friday and Saturday: 23.û0-û1.30

F{ts: The Licensing department have advised that Watton

Cottage are considering making arnendrnents tCI some

aspects of their application {reducing the hours to
midnight for setting atcohoUmusic and monitoring noise

tevels up as far as Seymour Park) These suggestions are

however stilt u¡nder discussion. Whiehever, this type of
business is not conducive to our quiet residential area

and stilt aim to object to this appl,ication{s}Page 121



Objection against Walton Cottage Education Trust's
Licensing Apptication (P1091 735)

for a LATE-NIGHT LIVE MUSIC & ALCOHOL LICENCE

at 597 Stretford Road, o[d Trafford, Manchesten Ml G gBX

PLEASE SUPPORT US IN PROTECTING OUR LOCAL GOMMUI{ITY

The tikety írnpact that opening Lip as a [.ícenced rnu¡sic venue cou¡td affect
mentaL heatth and qua[íty of [ife as a consequence of noise/[ight poil.fl,utfronn

arnti-sociaI be['lavfiouro vamda[ilsffi0 aan pankflrag ûssules amd have an affeat ont

residents who have chitdnen" Theün apptûcation states that they witL he operi
7 days a week and sel.ting a[col'ro[ hetween the f.loulrs of 'l2"00prm & 1 .30arm

several days a week tkìat woul.d [rave a severely detrinnenta[ effeat to oun quiet
cof"r'rmunity.

-[-he potentiaL issu¡es above cou¡Ld ar[se and fit into tfre 4 [.icensínrg objectives

, that the Trafford Counci[. l-ilaensing Department specify as Listed he[.ow:

CRIME & DISORDER PUgLIC SAFETV
PUBLIC T{UISAN¡CE PROTECTION of Chll!-DREh{ FROM FTARM

ln addition, the CLASS of LJSAGE this propenty is categorised as does not
atlow such activíties to ta[<e place and therefone contraveninrg the

Trafford Cou¡ ncí[. Fta n n i ng Regu [ations.

We therefore object to t['¡is licensing app[ication and have entered rmy detañ[s below:

PLEASE PRINT DATE, FULL NAME, ADDRESS & USUAL SIGNATURE

DATE FULL NAME ADÐRESS SIGNAT[..[RE

ôl Ttl l1¿{
5 tnnonú $ur,Ê-n*-l fsrh..'ufY t"ut,,r'

,rchHr t,Øv R¡fn\" N\CÊ. l\^{Å' lÐu
oi lr¡,lx 4€k' uAGHut4z4a&&N

- 
g-a+,-Ev rå-¿p---r
frrß núL

'ft! rclz sd¿€fie
r,Y\( ¿i ú¿eìr

GËftsrL€\ ççrtL{ flirt
SmE¡L6*d €.a*g f,nas'*tëst4.a),

7/to/g Túq f4Cfç,^n',€, ¿fu% {"nu&, f144leür
I

t/nþù A,ø,fon þqtnOto\l

--'f*,cr¿fu¡C 

cø<¡nr r
nn lL 1 DLPage 122



DATE NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

Vl to (Çuorr "l-,*'søt+u6 'I b TwNUqr
eö{.1â/f

7 ls Êr,,* /^ ^, 
y'*^. o &

14a ftrrtl4N &r,vnø B{
rf

tlrr,+NLlt (o ctg{

Klw €Aç 8neruñ
r-

ISmruLeq (frr"6
l.n $qWÞt)eryffit- lS+*tt!e7 Ccx*øf

Page 123



\

DATE NAME
t.4.

ADDRESS SIGNATURE

+l rclw- C Ì-\.r\rne- I rÆ*Þntr',hnd,o
zl'"/err. rf Êo.eb

-\ræ
rn r! qy\a

llp lz,l l. Lirnl.a I ¡t
W1 lL q g,Z

V{l,W\ I fh t6
Nsrúr3,':1ff

J

Page 124


	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT WALTON COTTAGE EDUCATION TRUST, 597 STRETFORD ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M16 9BX
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A3
	Ground floor Walton
	First floor Walton
	2nd floor Walton

	Appendix B
	Appendix C1
	Appendix C2
	Appendix C3
	Appendix D1
	Appendix D2
	Appendix D3
	Appendix D4



{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }

